
 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact  on  
as soon as possible. 
 

 

ABABABAB    
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD 
 

MONDAY 18 JUNE 2012 
1.00 PM 
 

Bourges/Viersen Rooms 
 
 
 

AGENDA  

 Page No 

 
1. Apologies for Absence 

 
 

2. Declarations of Interest 
 

 

3. Minutes of the Meeting held on 26 March 2012 and Matters Arising 
 

1 - 6 

4. Peterborough Healthwatch 
 

7 - 10 

5. Clinical Commissioning Group Presentation 
 

11 - 12 

6. Public Health Transition Progress Report 
 

13 - 16 

7. Peterborough Health and Wellbeing Strategy: Developing Themes and 
Priorities 
 

17 - 42 

8. The Development of the Health and Wellbeing Board 
 

43 - 44 

9. Learning Disability Sub-Group 
 

45 - 46 

10. Health and Wellbeing Board Agenda Plan 2012-2013 
 

47 - 50 

 
 

Committee Members: 
 

Councillor Cereste (Chairman), Councillor Fitzgerald (Vice Chairman), Councillor Scott, 
Councillor Holdich, Gillian Beasley, David Whiles, Dr Mike Caskey, Dr Neil Sanders, Terry Rich, 

Malcolm Newsam and Dr Andy Liggins 
 

Substitutes: Dr Paul van den Bent and Dr Harshad Mistry 
 

Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Gemma George on telephone 
(01733) 452268 or by email gemma.george@peterborough.gov.uk  

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



ABABABAB    
 
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE SHADOW HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD  
HELD AT THE TOWN HALL, PETERBOROUGH ON 26 MARCH 2012 

 
Members Present: Councillor Marco Cereste (Chairman) – Leader of the Council and Cabinet 

Member for Growth, Strategic Planning, Economic Development and Business 
Councillor Wayne Fitzgerald – Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care (Vice 
Chairman) 
Councillor Sheila Scott – Cabinet Member for Children’s Services  
Councillor John Holdich – Cabinet Member for Education, Skills and University 
Gillian Beasley, Chief Executive, PCC 
Malcolm Newsam, Executive Director Children’s Services, PCC 
Terry Rich, Director of Adult Social Care, PCC 
Dr Andy Liggins, Director of Public Health, PCC 
Dr Sushil Jathanna, PCT/NCB Chief Executive 
Dr Paul van den Bent, LCG/CCG Representative 
Louise Ravenscroft, Peterborough LINk – Pathfinder Local HealthWatch 
 

Also in Attendance:  Helen Edwards, Solicitor to the Council, PCC 
   Nick Blake, Adult Social Care Transformation Manager, PCC 

Gemma George, Senior Governance Officer, PCC 
 
 

Item Discussion and Decision Action 
 

1. Apologies for   
Absence 

Apologies for absence were received from David Whiles, Dr Mike Caskey 
and Dr Neil Sanders.   
 

 

2. Declarations of 
Interest 

There were no declarations of interest.  
 
 
 

3. Minutes of the 
Setup Meeting 
held on 16 
January 2012 

The minutes of the setup meeting held on 16 January 2012 were 
approved as a true and accurate record. 
 
It was commented that it was not clear within the Board’s Terms of 
Reference whether the appropriate Clinical Commissioning Group 
representatives had been included. It was advised that in order to clarify 
this point the category listed at paragraph 4.1 would be amended to state 
‘Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group’ rather 
than ‘Cambridgeshire Clinical Commissioning Group’. 
 
The Chairman addressed the meeting and advised that item 9 on the 
agenda, Local HealthWatch development, was to be taken as the first 
item of business. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AL/GG 

4.  Local 
HealthWatch 
Development 

The Adult Social Care Transformation Manager provided Members with a 
verbal update on the progress of local HealthWatch in Peterborough.  
 
Key points and responses to questions included: 
 

• In Peterborough, development was currently in the early 
consultation phase; 

• HealthWatch was due to take over the functions currently 
undertaken by LINk, as well as NHS Patient Advice and Liaison 
Service (PALS) and NHS Complaints Advocacy; 

• Each local authority would have a local HealthWatch, responsible 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1



for reporting its findings into HealthWatch England; 

• The Health and Wellbeing Board would have one HealthWatch 
representative in its core membership and this would remain as Mr 
David Whiles; 

• HealthWatch would provide a voice for local people and would 
play an integral part in the development of the Joint Strategic 
Needs Assessment (JSNA); 

• The transition of the current LINk to the new HealthWatch would 
be done via a single tender; 

• There were a number of key issues to be addressed and support 
was needed to ensure a smooth transition; 

• Discussions would be undertaken with regards to how the Patient 
Advice and Liaison Service (PALS) would be managed going 
forward; 

• The population of Cambridgeshire as a whole was around 
670,000, with 170,000/180,000 of those people utilising the 
services in Peterborough; 

• Given economies of scale and the limited indicative funding, joint 
commissioning of the HealthWatch NHS PALS and Complaints 
Advocacy functions would be explored alongside Cambridgeshire 
County Council, NHS Cambridgeshire and Peterborough; 

• There had been discussions held around commissioning NHS 
Complaints Advocacy functions regionally; 

• HealthWatch was statutorily required to be up and operating by 1st 
April 2013, and it was planned to have it running in shadow form 
by October 2012.  

 
Following discussion, it was queried whether a HealthWatch project plan 
could be drafted and circulated for information. The Adult Social Care 
Transformation Manager advised that a plan would be produced and 
circulated in due course.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NB 
 

5. Health and Social 
Care Bill – Update 

The Director of Public Health gave a brief verbal overview of the progress 
of the Health and Social Care Bill. 
 
It was advised that the Bill had been passed and was now awaiting Royal 
Assent.  
 

 

6. Terms of 
Reference 

5.1 Received Comments 
 
The Director of Adult Social Care addressed the Board and advised that 
the draft terms of reference had previously been circulated via email for 
comment. Those comments had subsequently been incorporated into the 
document.  
 
The Cabinet Member Decision notice for the implementation of the Health 
and Wellbeing Board had also been published and all subsequent 
meetings were to be held in public and no longer in shadow form. 
 
During discussion, key points and responses to questions included: 
 

• The Health and Wellbeing Board would have the ability to 
establish sub-groups and joint commissioning groups as 
appropriate; 

• At the current time, the Children’s Trust Board was not performing 
effectively. Tighter focus was required around commissioning and 
it was expected that this would sit under the Health and Wellbeing 
Board; 

• Performance on health outcomes would be monitored and this 
was encapsulated within the terms of reference as both an aim 
and a function of the Board; 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2



• The partnership organisations referred to within the terms of 
reference would be far reaching and would include providers; 

• When the local Clinical Commissioning Group had taken over from 
the PCT, the PCT representatives would be replaced by NHS 
representatives; 

• Lincolnshire, although borderline, had opted not to become part of 
the Clinical Commissioning Group, however due to them 
representing a large number of patients, they would need to be 
involved. An invitation was therefore to be extended to the 
Lincolnshire Clinical Commissioning Group to nominate a co-opted 
member onto the Peterborough Health and Wellbeing Board with 
the caveat that they would not hold a voting position; 

• Further to inviting a co-opted member onto the Board from 
Lincolnshire, a reciprocal arrangement would be explored. 

 
5.2 Learning Disability Sub-Group 

 
The Director of Adult Social Care advised that a Section 75 Agreement 
had been put in place with the PCT to deliver Learning Disability Services. 
The terms of reference for the Learning Disability Sub-Group had been 
drafted and the Group would sit directly under the Health and Wellbeing 
Board. The Group would be small and would oversee commissioning and 
strategies.  
 
The first meeting was due to be convened within the next couple of 
months and the terms of reference would be circulated to the Board for 
information purposes.  

 
5.3 Reciprocal Arrangements with Cambs HWB 
 
The Board was advised that ongoing discussions were being held with 
Cambs as to the nature of the arrangements.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AL 
 
 
AL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TR/AL 
 

5. The Joint 
Strategic Needs 
Assessment 
(JSNA) 

6.1 Emerging Themes / 6.2 Publication 
 
The Director of Public Health gave an overview of the progress being 
made with the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA) and presented 
the executive summary and recommendations.  
 
Key points were highlighted and discussed including: 
 

• A refresh of the first JSNA had started at the beginning of 2011; 

• One of the biggest criticisms had been the level of engagement 
undertaken with other agencies in order to identify emerging 
themes; 

• The JSNA had been taken to 30-40 commissioning groups in 
order to obtain feedback and to populate the themes; 

• The current document was in summary format and was due to be 
launched on the Peterborough City Council website. This would  
follow some further work which needed to be undertaken on it; 

• It was the Board’s responsibility to derive its aims from the JSNA 
and therefore, it was for the Board to decide how much 
involvement it wanted to have in the refresh; 

• Some of the data contained within the document had been 
estimated, for example, the number of people living in the city. The 
Census data would provide more reliable figures once released; 

• It was commented by Board Members that the document was an 
important one for the city and it needed to be right. Long term 
strategic decisions would be based upon its findings and accuracy 
would be vital; 

• Members commented that the document did not appear to reflect 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3



the story of the needs of the people in Peterborough and it did not 
present a consistent approach to issues; 

• Significant changes to the health of the city needed to be made 
therefore further work needed to be undertaken, taking a ‘forward 
thinking’ approach to issues faced by the citizens of Peterborough; 

• Further ground work needed to be undertaken in order to identify 
why certain issues were prevalent within the city e.g. diabetes; 

• Did the JSNA contain sufficient data to inform the city’s Health and 
Wellbeing Strategy?; 

• There were detailed needs assessments which sat behind the 
overview of the JSNA; 

• Members commented that an overview of the services being 
delivered, and whether the outcomes of those services were 
positive, needed to be provided. These identified priorities would 
then feed into the JHWS; 

• The detailed work needed to be undertaken by the Public Health 
Team and resources needed to be made available for this to be 
undertaken; 

• The work needed to reflect the priorities of the people of 
Peterborough, not just in relation to commissioning but also in 
relation to their overall wellbeing, this would involve looking at the 
housing agenda for example. 

 
Following discussion and questions, a way forward was identified. The 
information already gathered would be retained and released to those 
who needed it and Terry Rich, Malcolm Newsam and Dr Andy Liggins 
would revisit the document in order to provide an overview of the services 
being provided in Peterborough and the outcomes of those services.  
 
The next stage would be to identify the priorities in order to inform the 
HWBS. Members were advised that the focus of the next meeting would 
be to discuss these main themes.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TR/MN/
AL 
 
 
 
AL 

7. The Joint Health 
and Wellbeing 
Strategy (JHWS) 

 

Discussion incorporated into item 6.  
 

 

8. Public Health 
Transition 

The Director of Public Health advised that Public Health Transition was on 
schedule and the second version of the Transition Plan had been 
submitted on 9th March 2012, this formed part of the PCT Integrated Plan.  
 
The next stage of transfer had now been reached and some practical and 
other minor issues, around financial aspects, had arisen. 
 
Members were advised that the Transition Plan was available for 
circulation if any one wished to see it. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

9. Schedule of 
Future Meetings 
and Draft Work 
Programme 

The schedule of future meetings and the draft work programme were 
circulated for comment.  
 
The work programme was agreed in its current format and it was noted 
that it would be populated on a gradual basis.  
 

 
 
 

 
         1.00pm - 2.30 pm 

Chairman 

4



 

Relating to:  ACTIONS By whom By when 

3. Minutes of the 
Meeting held 16 
January 2012 
and Action 
Points 

• To amend the Terms of Reference at 4.1 to 
state ‘Cambridgeshire and Peterborough 
Clinical Commissioning Group’. 

 

AL/GG 
 
 
 

ASAP 
 
 
 

4. Peterborough 
HealthWatch 

• To produce a plan detailing the HealthWatch 
transition timescales. 

 

Nick 
Blake 

ASAP 

5. Terms of 
Reference 

• To extend an invitation to the Lincolnshire 
Clinical Commissioning Group to nominate a co-
optee to the Board and to explore reciprocal 
arrangements. 

 

• To circulate the terms of reference for the 
Learning Disabilities Commissioning Executive 
Group.  

 

AL 
 
 
 
 
TR/AL 

ASAP 
 
 
 
 
ASAP 

6. JSNA  • To revisit the JSNA in order to include an 
overview of the services being provided in 
Peterborough and the outcomes of those 
services. The information currently held to be 
made available to those who need it. 

 

• To identify the major themes / priorities in order 
to feed into the HWS. Discussion on these 
themes / priorities to be held at the next meeting 

 

AL/TR/ 
MN 
 
 
 
 
 
AL 
 
 

ASAP 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ASAP 
 
 

5



6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 4 

18 JUNE 2012 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Councillor Wayne Fitzgerald – Cabinet Member for Adult Social 
Care 

Contact Officer(s): Nick Blake – Adult Social Care Transformation 
Commissioner 

Tel. (01733) 758480 

 

PETERBOROUGH HEALTHWATCH  
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
FROM : Healthwatch Pathfinder Project Deadline date: N/A 

 
For the Board to note and comment on the Healthwatch Peterborough project plan.  
 

 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 
 

1.1 This report is submitted to the Health and Wellbeing Board following a request from the 
Board. 

 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 

2.1 The purpose of this report is to: 
(a) Provide a more detailed project plan to the Board. 

 
2.2 This report is for the Board to consider under its Terms of Reference No. 3.7 ‘to oversee 

the development of local Healthwatch for Peterborough and to ensure that they can 
operate effectively to support health and well being on behalf of users of health and social  
care services'.  

 
3. BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 A paper outlining the background and general approach to implementing Healthwatch 

Peterborough was presented to the Shadow Board on 26 March 2012. 
 
3.2 Following discussion the Board requested a plan detailing the Healthwatch transition 

timescales. 
 
3.3 A recent announcement from the Department of Health (DH) has confirmed that it is now 

the intention that local Healthwatch will be granted powers of enter-and-view for children 
and young people’s social care services.  Discussions between DH, the Department of 
Education and Ofsted are underway.  Confirmation is being sought on whether Public 
Health services will also fall under local Healthwatch. 

 
3.4 DH has stated that the intention is for regulations on Healthwatch to be published in 

October 2012.  No further information is available at this time; potential risks to the project 
in relation to the publication of regulations at this late stage will be reviewed and added to 
the project risk register.   

 
 
 
 

7



4. PROJECT PLAN 
 
4.1 The following section gives an overview of the project plan and identifies key points for 

discussion at the Health and Wellbeing Board. 
 
4.2 Project timescales:  
  
 The table below gives an overview of project timescales and identifies key decision points 

for Health and Wellbeing Board review and approval of the proposed direction of travel.  

  
5. CONSULTATION 
 

5.1 Regular consultation with Peterborough LINk has been undertaken and is ongoing through 
the Peterborough Healthwatch Pathfinder project.  

 
5.2 Initial consultation with NHS Cambridgeshire and Cambridgeshire County Council around 

joint commissioning NHS PALS and Complains Advocacy has been undertaken.  The 
benefit of taking a joint commissioning approach was agreed in principle; further 
consultation with Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG will be required.  

 

5.3 Consultation with local partners including third sector organisations is planned over April 
and May 2012. 

 

6. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 
 

6.1 That an effective and independent Peterborough Healthwatch is commissioned and 
implemented by 1 April 2013.  

 

Project stage or  
phase  

Milestones Anticipated  
completion /  
delivery date 

Carry out stakeholder engagement and  
awareness raising event. 

23 May 2012 

Agree preferred procurement approach, in  
consultation with PCC legal services and Serco 

31 May 2012 

Finalise PCC Healthwatch Peterborough  
Specification. 

15 Jun 2012 

Initial engagement 

HWB: 
Review of the commissioning approach 

18 Jun 2012 

Finalise the commissioning plan with NHSP,  
clinical commissioners and other stakeholders. 

30 Jun 2012 

Agree Healthwatch Peterborough governance arrangements, 
including board functions and  
person specifications.  Any consortium  
approaches agreed in principle. 

30 Jun 2012 

Engagement with stakeholders on the final  
agreed approach to implementing Peterborough 
Healthwatch 

17 Aug 2012 

Start procurement exercise 03 Sep 2012 

Complete procurement exercise 30 Nov 2012 

HWB: 
Review of the project against intended outcomes 

10 Dec 2012 

Formal decision on procurement exercise outcome 
(PCC) 

21 Dec 2012 

Commissioning and 
procurement 

Pending formal decision, contract with Healthwatch Peterborough 
agreed  

31 Jan 2013 

Promotion of Healthwatch Peterborough locally 31 Mar 2013 Implementation 

Healthwatch Peterborough implemented 01 Apr 2013 

8



 
7. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

7.1 There will be a statutory requirement to commission and implement a local Healthwatch for 
1 April 2013. 

 
7.2 The timescale outlined in section 4.2 above will allow for consultation, procurement and 

implementation of the service within the required timescales. 
 
8.  ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 

8.1 Commissioning Healthwatch through an open procurement process has been rejected as 
the preferred option.  Peterborough LINk is highly effective, transitioning the LINk into the 
Healthwatch arrangements through a single tender or grant-in-aid process would mean that 
current membership and relationships built up over recent years would be retained leading 
to a more effective local Healthwatch. 

  
9.  IMPLICATIONS 
 

9.1 The final procurement approach will be agreed in consultation with Peterborough City 
Council Legal Services and Serco. 

 
9.2 Any joint commissioning arrangements will require agreement and formalisation with 

regional partners.   
  

9



10

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 5 

18 JUNE 2012 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Councillor Wayne Fitzgerald – Cabinet Member for Adult Social 
Care 

Contact Officer(s): Aidan Fallon – GP Commissioning Development Lead 

Andy Vowles – Chief Operating Officer (NHS 
Cambridgeshire) 

Tel. (01733) 758640 

Tel. (01223) 725575 

 

CLINICAL COMMISSIONING GROUP PRESENTATION 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
FROM : Peterborough City Local Commissioning Group Deadline date : N/A 

 
For the Board to receive and note a presentation outlining current and future clinical commissioning 
developments.  
 

 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 
 

1.1 This report is submitted to the Board by the Peterborough City Local Commissioning Group 
(LCG) and the Borderline LCG, as part of the Shadow Cambridgeshire & Peterborough 
Clinical Commissioning Group. 

 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 

2.1 The purpose of this report is to advise Members that the Local Commissioning Groups of 
the Shadow Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group will be 
presenting an update on recent developments in clinical commissioning in Peterborough, as 
well as on planned developments over the coming months. 

 
2.2 This report is for the Board to consider under its Terms of Reference No. 3.4 ‘to consider 

options and opportunities for the joint commissioning of health and social care services for 
children, families and adults in Peterborough to meet identified needs (based on the 
findings of the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment) and to consider any relevant plans and 
strategies regarding joint commissioning of health and social care services for children and 
adults’.  

 
3. BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 Presentation to the Health and Wellbeing Board 
 

A presentation will be given to the Health & wellbeing Board and which will cover the 
following areas: 

 

• Brief background to clinically led commissioning; 

• How clinically led commissioning has been developed, locally, over recent months; 

• Next steps in the development of clinically led commissioning; 

• Emerging local commissioning plans and priorities; 

• Coherency and partnership in local commissioning; and 

• The Clinical Commissioning Group authorisation process 
 
 

11



 
 

4. CONSULTATION 
 

4.1 Information provided during the meeting will be drawn from a range of sources.  
 

5. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 
 

5.1 It is anticipated that members of the Health and Wellbeing Board will be fully briefed on 
current and future clinically led commissioning developments. 

 
6. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
6.1 To ensure that the Board is kept up to date with current developments. 
 

7. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985) 
  

7.1 Various sources have been used to prepare the presentation.  
 

12



 

 
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 6 

18 JUNE 2012 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Councillor Wayne Fitzgerald – Cabinet Member for Adult 
Social Care 

Contact Officer(s): Dr Andy Liggins – Director of Public Health 

Paul Phillipson – Executive Director of Operations 

Tel. (01733) 
758520 

Tel. (01733) 
453455 

 

PUBLIC HEALTH TRANSITION PROGRESS REPORT 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 

FROM : Andy Liggins/Paul Phillipson Deadline date : 7th June 2012 
 

 
For the Board to review and understand the current progress of the Public Health Transition 
Programme. 
 

 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 
 

1.1 This report is submitted to the Health and Wellbeing Board in order to update Members on 
progress towards the transition of Public Health from the NHS to the City Council.  

 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 
2.1  This report is for the Board to consider under its Terms of Reference No. 3.3 ‘to oversee the 

transition and delivery of the designated public health functions in Peterborough’. 
 
3. MAIN BODY OF REPORT 
 
 Background 
3.1 Transformational changes in Health and Social Care following the Health and Social Care 

Act (March 2012) require the transfer of specific Public Health commissioning and delivery 
responsibilities, and associated resources from the NHS to upper tier local authorities.  For 
Peterborough these responsibilities and functions need to be integrated within the City 
Council, through the identification of current and future synergies.  Nationally there is 
enthusiasm to not just take a ‘lift, shift and drop’ approach, but to take this opportunity to 
truly transform the services and how they are delivered by the City Council. 

 
3.2 The transition will be overseen by the Board of NHS Cambridgeshire and Peterborough 

Cluster PCT, Peterborough City Council internal governance processes and the shadow 
Health and Wellbeing Board.  Progress will be reviewed at formal meetings between the 
PCT Cluster Board and City Council Corporate Management Team.  A joint PCT/City 
Council Public Health Transition Board has been set up to cover all aspects of the transfer 
including infrastructure, and has input from all relevant teams in both organisations. 

 
3.3 An internal officer group, led by the Director of Operations at the City Council is focussing 

on the development of the role of the Council as a Public Health organisation and 
development of the preferred model. This group reports into the Transition Board and 
through this Board to the Corporate Management Team and shadow Health and Wellbeing 
Board. There are various options being considered and a risk benefit analysis will be 

13



carried out across all possible options to determine the most appropriate and beneficial.  All 
of this will be documented in the Public Health Transition Options paper and will be 
presented to this forum once complete. 

 
 Governance 
3.4 The governance for the transition programme will be carried out separately across the 

service and across the transition programme.  Public Health Service governance will 
continue as per the existing arrangements during this transition year.  The transition 
programme governance has developed its own structure based on 3 levels: 

• Level 1: Cluster PCT Board/CMT 

• Level 2: Public Health Transition Board 

• Level 3: Transition Programme Board 
 
 Transition Programme 
3.5 Initial arrangements have been made to develop a programme of work that will need to be 

carried out to ensure the smooth transition of services from the NHS into the City Council.  
This programme of work will cover all aspects of the Public Health service in conjunction 
with their relevant counterparts in the Council. 

 
3.6 Each area identified has an associated Council Lead, Public Health Lead, and a Project 

Manager.  There will then, in some instances, be a project team to help with the transition of 
that function. 

 
3.7 A programme manager has been deployed who will be responsible for pulling all of the 

project areas together and regularly reporting back to the Public Health Transition Board 
with updates and any issues/risks that may have been encountered. 

 
 Project Areas/Plans 
3.8 The transition programme has been broken into individual project areas that will cover all 

aspects of the Public Health service transition.  These areas are: 
 

• Governance/Legal/Procurement 

• Finance 

• Human Resources 

• ICT 

• Live Projects 

• Information Management/Data Security 

• Communications 

• Performance Management 

• Business Continuity & Risk Management 
 
3.9 The programme manager has met with all of the areas and the associated project manager.  

Each area now has a project plan indicating the activities required for a successful 
transition within that particular area.  The view is to monitor each area against the activities 
stated in their project plans. 

 
 Delivery Timeline 
3.10 The transition has to be completed by April 2013, when it will become the responsibility of 

the Council to deliver Public Health Services.  Within this time period, the view is to arrange 
for the Public Health team to have some kind of shadow working within the Neighbourhoods 
service within the Council, and to explore opportunities for joint commissioning across other 
key areas of the City Council’s business, particularly where there is a focus on prevention 
and early intervention. 

 
3.11 There are various milestones to deliver before the April 2013 deadline, which can be found 

in the Public Health Transition Programme Plan. 
 
 Finance & Resources 

14



3.12 A full analysis of performance, interventions, contracts, budget and expenditure has been 
completed by officers from PCC and NHSP.  This provides necessary detailed due 
diligence required as part of the transfer of Public Health and is available as a separate 
document. 

 
3.13 In 2013/2014 the Public Health budget will be formally transferred to Peterborough City 

Council as a ring-fenced budget to be spent on the provision of public health services. 
 
4. CONSULTATION 
 

4.1 Consultations have yet to commence, with the first one taking place on the 16 June 
together with Councillor Cereste and Councillor Fitzgerald. 

 

5.  ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 
 

5.1 The anticipated outcome for the transition of Public Health into the Local Authority will be to 
have a fully transformed and integrated public health function within the Council by 1 April 
2013. 

 
6.  REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

6.1 The transition of the Public Health service into the Local Authority is a statutory requirement 
which will need to be complete for April 2013. 

 
7.  ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 

7.1 Various options have been considered as to how the transition will take place and what 
specific elements of the Public Health service will be integrated within the Council.  Once 
fully developed, these options will be presented in this forum. 

 
8.  IMPLICATIONS 
 

8.1 There are implications across the whole Council as a result of this transition.  The transition 
programme has developed plans across each of the following areas to ensure the transition 
is completed as smoothly as possible: 

 

• Governance/Legal/Procurement 

• Finance 

• Human Resources 

• ICT 

• Live Projects 

• Information Management/Data Security 

• Communications 

• Performance Management 

• Business Continuity & Risk Management 
 
9.  BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985) 
  

• Public Health Transition Plan 2012/13 draft v6 

15



16

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 7 

18 JUNE 2012 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Councillor Wayne Fitzgerald, Cabinet Member for Adult Social 
Care  

Contact Officer(s): 

 

Bob Dawson – Independent Consultant, Health and 
Wellbeing 

Terry Rich - Executive Director Adult Social Care  

Wendi Ogle-Welbourn - Assistant Director for 
Strategy,  Commissioning, Prevention (Children’s 
Services) 

Andy Liggins - Director of Public Health 

 

Tel. (01733) 758444 

Tel. (01733) 863749 

 
 
Tel: (01733) 758520 

 
PETERBOROUGH HEALTH AND WELLBEING STRATEGY: DEVELOPING THEMES AND 
PRIORITIES 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
FROM : Directors Group Deadline date : N/A 

 
The Health and Wellbeing Board is recommended to: 
 

    1. Consider and comment on the suggested criteria for the selection of Health and Wellbeing  
Strategy priorities (para 3.3,3.4); 

 
       2. Request that a draft Health and Wellbeing Strategy is presented to the next Health and 

Wellbeing Board; 
 
       3. Agree a consultation process for the strategy (para 5.1); 
 

4. Agree the finalised Health and Wellbeing Strategy at the September Health and Wellbeing  
Board (para 5.1); and 

 
       5. Commission the arrangement of a strategy launch event (para 5.1).  
 

 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 
 

1.1 This report is submitted to the Health and Wellbeing Board following a request from the 
Directors Group.  

 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 

2.1 The purpose of this report is to obtain the Board’s views on the process for developing its first 
Health and Wellbeing Strategy in line with the requirements of the Health and Social Care Act 
2012. 

 
2.2 This report is for the Board to consider under its Terms of Reference No. 3.1 ‘to develop a 

Health and Wellbeing Strategy for the city which informs and influences the commissioning 
plans of partner agencies’. 

 
 
 

17



3. BACKGROUND 
 

3.1 Introduction and context: “It is only the combination of the Joint Strategic Needs 
Assessment (JSNA), Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy (HWBS) and aligned 
commissioning plans that have that potential to be transformational in improving health, 
care and wider services for people in our communities” 

 
This quote by Paul Burstow, Minister for Care Services at the Department of Health in 
December 2011, succinctly describes the challenge faced by health and wellbeing boards 
(HWBB), Clinical Commissioning Groups (CCG’s) and Health and Social Care 
Commissioners. The new architecture for health and social care commissioning presumes 
ever greater degrees of integration in planning, commissioning and delivery. The 
membership and functions of the HWBB are designed to ensure that there is close 
alignment in the development of commissioning plans of the key commissioning agencies; 
CCG’s, NHS Commissioning Board and Local Authorities. CCG authorisation anticipates 
good evidence of engagement in the HWBB and more importantly, evidence that CCG 
commissioning plans take into account the strategic priorities articulated in the HWBS. In 
summary the HWBB’s will: 
 
i) Set priorities and provide shared system leadership; 
ii) Set a context, a common purpose and shared priorities; 
iii) Promote collaboration and service integration; 
iv) Bring together key elements of public services in one executive body; 
v) Focus on outcomes, not just services; and 
vi) Make things happen across the public sector 

 
3.2  The refreshed Joint Strategic Needs Assessment for Peterborough: emerging themes and 

issues (The full findings and recommendations of the refreshed JSNA can be found at 
Appendix 1.)  

 
3.3  The JSNA underpins the strategies and commissioning plans of the key partners in concert 

with the current and emerging outcomes frameworks. The comprehensive review and 
refresh of the Peterborough JSNA will help inform the identification and selection of the key 
strategic themes that will form the core of the HWBS. Furthermore it will provide a basis for 
the strategic priorities that are set within the HWBS and that will in turn influence the 
decisions and commissioning plans of key partners. In developing its strategy, the HWBB 
will take into account relevant, local strategies and plans. To be effective the HWBBS will 
need to focus on the factors that impact upon health and wellbeing across service 
boundaries. It will drive the collective actions of the NHS and Local Authorities and engage 
communities in the improvement of their own health and wellbeing. The health and 
wellbeing of Peterborough’s residents is affected by; where they live, their environment, 
economic circumstances, interaction with the local community, lifestyle choices that are 
made, community safety, access to basic services. Making a difference to the health and 
wellbeing of the population is by implication, the responsibility and business of all. Action is 
required at the individual, family, community and service level to improve health outcomes 
and life chances.  

 
3.4   Agreeing Priorities for the Health and Wellbeing Strategy: The Heath and Wellbeing Board 

may choose to concentrate its focus on those issues and needs that are by common 
consent and evidence: 
 
a) agreed to be the most important  
b) require an innovative multi agency response  
c) address the wider determinants of health 
d) will deliver the most benefit to the health and wellbeing of the population 
e) most likely to impact upon health inequalities, deprivation and disadvantage 
f) will most likely prevent future spend on expensive specialist services 

 
In addition the Board may wish to apply a systematic process of prioritisation that assesses 
the findings of the JSNA against a criteria that considers, for example: 

18



i) Peterborough spend in comparison with statistical neighbours on the need in 
question 

ii) What impact could be achieved by  more coordinated and collaborative 
commissioning and delivery 

iii) If this need affects a large and rising proportion of the population 
iv) Whether the problems associated with this need will get worse if there is no 

concerted partnership action 
v) If this need is reflected in current national and local strategies and outcome 

frameworks 
vi) Whether this need links closely with other key priorities  

4.  CONSULTATION 
 
4.1  The JSNA represents a suite of documents that collectively provide an insight into the 

needs and issues affecting Peterborough’s population. The NHS and City Council authors 
of the JSNA have produced a set of initial findings from the information and data that has 
been drawn together and they have produced a summary of key issues and associated 
recommendations for action. These summary findings have been consulted on through a 
process of engagement with a range of partnerships and interest groups through summer 
and autumn of 2011. The recommendations have been amended as a result of that 
consultation. 

 
4.2  The JSNA findings provide a detailed profile of the Peterborough population, pinpointing 

those features of the profile that need to be taken into account when deciding 
commissioning priorities. A key task for the Health and Wellbeing Board is to agree the 
themes and priorities that should be included in the HWBS and as importantly, define the 
criteria for their inclusion. Whilst the HWBS is not intended to be an all embracing strategy, 
covering all the needs and issues in the JSNA, it is an important reference point for the 
NHS and Local Government as those organisations build their single and joint agency 
commissioning plans. 

 
5.  ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 

 
5.1  Developing the HWBS: Possible Timeline and Milestones:  In order to develop a robust 

HWBS, the following steps are suggested: 
 

a) June HWBB agrees the broad criteria to underpin the selection of its priorities and 
associated actions 

b) June/July, officer sub-group of the HWBB to develop a draft HWBS, based upon the 
JSNA findings and with reference to the HWBB criteria 

c) July/August/September, consultation with the stakeholder bodies 
d) September HWBB agrees final version of the HWBS  
d) October, Stakeholder engagement event to be held  to launch the strategy and enable 

key commissioning bodies to incorporate into commissioning intentions for 2013/14 and 
beyond and to feed into the CCG authorisation process. 

 
6. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
6.1 To ensure that the Board progresses one of its primary functions ‘to develop a Health and 

Wellbeing Strategy for the city’. 
 
7. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985) 

  

• Peterborough Joint Strategic Needs Assessment 2012 

• Health and Social Care Act 2012 

• Joint  Strategic Needs Assessment and Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategies 

• Explained Department of Health December 2011 Gateway Reference 16731 
  

19



20

This page is intentionally left blank



P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1

2
!

!
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 &

 R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
!

! !1

APPENDIX 1

21



H
o

w
 w

e
 a

re
 p

re
s

e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

! •
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
!

!

•
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
!

!

•
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n

T
o

p
ic

C
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
C

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
C

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
C

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n

!2

! •
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
!

!

•
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
!

!

•
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n

22



P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
1

 –
 i
n

it
ia

l 
fi

n
d

in
g

s

•
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

’s
 b

ir
th

 r
a

te
 i
s
 

m
u

c
h

 h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 i
ts

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

l 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
 !

! •
T

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
b

ir
th

s
 t
o

 p
e

o
p

le
 

in
 P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 i
s
 g

ro
w

in
g

. 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 a

ro
u

n
d

 3
,0

0
0

 b
ir
th

s
 

p
e

r 
y
e

a
r,
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 r

is
e

 t
o

  
3

,5
0

0
 b

y
 2

0
2

1
 i
f 
th

e
 t
re

n
d

 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
!

! •
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 h
a

s
 a

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

lly
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 h

ig
h

 f
e

rt
ili

ty
 r

a
te
!

! •
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 h
a

s
 a

 s
lig

h
tl
y
 

h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 i
n

fa
n

t 
m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 r

a
te

 (
0

-1
 y

e
a

rs
),

 
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 t
re

n
d

 i
s
 

d
e

c
re

a
s
in

g
!

! ! !

•
A

v
e

ra
g

e
 l
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 f
o

r 
m

a
le

s
 i
n

 P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 i
s
 7

7
.2

 
y
e

a
rs

 a
n

d
 f
o

r 
fe

m
a

le
s
 8

1
.5

 
y
e

a
rs

 –
 b

o
th

 l
o

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
 a

n
d

, 
w

h
e

n
 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t
o

 s
im

ila
r 

c
it
ie

s
, 

P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 h

a
s
 t
h

e
 l
o

w
e

s
t 
lif

e
 

e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 f
o

r 
b

o
th

 m
a

le
s
 a

n
d

 
fe

m
a

le
s
 !

! •
W

h
ils

t 
th

e
 l
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 i
s
 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
, 
it
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
b

e
e

n
 

k
e

e
p

in
g

 p
a

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

a
t 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

d
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

lly
!

! •
T

h
e

 g
a

p
 i
n

 f
e

m
a

le
 l
if
e

 
e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 a

t 
b

ir
th

, 
w

h
e

n
 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 E
n

g
la

n
d

, 
h

a
s
 

re
d

u
c
e

d
 f
ro

m
 1

.0
 y

e
a

rs
 

(2
0

0
6

-2
0

0
8

) 
to

 0
.8

 y
e

a
rs

 
(2

0
0

7
-2

0
0

9
)!

! •
F

o
r 

m
a

le
 l
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 t
h

e
re

 h
a

s
 

b
e

e
n

 a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 g

a
p

 
c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t
o

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 f
ro

m
 0

.9
 i
n

 
2

0
0

6
-2

0
0

8
, 
to

 1
.1

 y
e

a
rs

 i
n

 
2

0
0

7
-2

0
0

9
!

P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
’s

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n

R
is

in
g

 b
ir

th
 r

a
te

L
iv

in
g

 l
o

n
g

e
r

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 i
s

 g
ro

w
in

g

•
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

’s
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 i
s
 

1
7

2
,8

0
0

 (
2

0
1

0
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

) 
a

n
d

 
w

ill
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
o

 a
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 

1
9

2
,4

0
0

 b
y
 2

0
2

1
!

•
T

h
is

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ts

 a
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
1
1
%

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
1
0
 a

n
d
 2

0
2
1
!

•
A

 l
a

rg
e

r 
e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 

p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 g
ro

w
th

 c
a

n
 b

e
 

s
e

e
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
g

e
 

g
ro

u
p

s
:!

•
6

5
 –

 7
4

 (
2

6
%

)!
•

7
5

 –
 8

4
 (

2
1

%
)!

•
8

5
+

 (
5

2
%

)

M
ig

ra
ti

o
n

 i
s

 c
h

a
n

g
in

g

•
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 s

in
g

le
 s

y
s
te

m
 f
o

r 
m

e
a

s
u

ri
n

g
 m

ig
ra

ti
o

n
 f
lo

w
s
 i
n

 
a

n
d

 o
u

t 
o

f 
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h
!

! •
T

h
e

 m
ig

ra
n

t 
w

o
rk

e
r 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 c

o
m

in
g

 t
o

 
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 a
re

 m
o

re
 

re
c
e

n
tl
y
 f
ro

m
 L

it
h

u
a

n
ia

 a
n

d
 

L
a

tv
ia

 r
a

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 f
ro

m
 

P
o

la
n

d
 a

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 

J
S

N
A
!

! •
8

0
%

 o
f 
m

ig
ra

n
t 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 a
re

 
fr

o
m

 E
u

ro
p

e
 !

! •
B

ir
th

s
 t
o

 w
o

m
e

n
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 A

8
 

c
o

u
n

tr
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 

g
re

a
tl
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 2

0
0

0
 a

n
d

 
2

0
0

9
, 
n

o
w

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 f
o

r 
1

4
%

 o
f 
a

ll 
liv

e
 b

ir
th

s
 –

 a
lm

o
s
t 

9
0

%
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 b
ir
th

s
 a

re
 t
o

 
m

o
th

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 P

o
la

n
d
!

!3

23



P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1

2
 –

 i
n

it
ia

l 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
’s

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n

R
is

in
g

 b
ir

th
 r

a
te

L
iv

in
g

 l
o

n
g

e
r

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 i
s

 g
ro

w
in

g
M

ig
ra

ti
o

n
 i
s

 c
h

a
n

g
in

g

!4

S
e

rv
ic

e
 p

la
n
n

in
g

 n
e

e
d

s
 t
o

 t
a

k
e
 

a
c

c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
s
ig

n
ifi

c
a

n
t 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o
n

 g
ro

w
th

 (
a
t 
a

ll 
s
ta

g
e
s
 

o
f 

th
e

 l
if
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
)

P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d

 
p

a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n

s
 n

e
e

d
 t
o
:!

•
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 f
u
n

d
in

g
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
 i
n
to

 

th
e
 P

e
te

rb
o
ro

u
g

h
 h

e
a

lt
h
 &

 

w
e
llb

e
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
s
!

•
m

a
x
im

is
e
 t
h
e
 e

ffi
c
ie

n
c
y
 o

f 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 &

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 

W
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 &
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o
n

-b
a

s
e

d
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 s

y
s
te

m
 t

ra
n

s
it
io

n
 a

n
d

 b
e

y
o
n

d
 

(t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 n

e
e

d
s
, 

s
e

t 
ta

rg
e

te
d

 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 &

 m
o

n
it
o
r 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
)

24



P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
1

 –
 i
n

it
ia

l 
fi

n
d

in
g

s

•
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 h
a

s
 m

o
re

 p
e

o
p

le
 

u
n

d
e

r 
1

0
 y

e
a

rs
 o

ld
 t
h

a
n

 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
!

! •
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 a
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
a

lly
 

la
rg

e
 2

5
 –

 4
4

 y
e

a
r 

o
ld

 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
, 
s
u

g
g

e
s
ti
n

g
 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a

lly
 m

o
re

 y
o

u
n

g
 

fa
m

ili
e

s
 i
n

 P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

a
n

 
in

 E
n

g
la

n
d
!

! •
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 s

lig
h

tl
y
 f
e

w
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 
th

a
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 a

g
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
6

5
!

! •
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 h
a

s
 o

n
e

 o
f 
th

e
 

h
ig

h
e

s
t 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

s
 o

f 
n

o
n

 
w

h
it
e

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h

e
 O

N
S

 
c
lu

s
te

r 
a

t 
1

3
.2

%
!

! •
A

s
ia

n
 o

r 
A

s
ia

n
 B

ri
ti
s
h

 
(P

a
k
is

ta
n

i)
 i
s
 t
h

e
 s

e
c
o

n
d

 
la

rg
e

s
t 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 (

4
.5

%
),

 
O

th
e

r 
W

h
it
e

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

E
U

 m
ig

ra
ti
o

n
) 

is
 t
h

ir
d

 (
3

.7
%

) 
a

n
d

 A
s
ia

n
 o

r 
A

s
ia

n
 B

ri
ti
s
h

: 
In

d
ia

n
 n

e
x
t 
(2

.7
%

)  
!

W
e

 a
re

 n
o

t 
a

ll 
th

e
 s

a
m

e

D
if

fe
re

n
t 

a
g

e
s

 a
n

d
 b

a
c

k
g

ro
u

n
d

s
D

if
fe

re
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 /
 

li
fe

 c
h

a
n

c
e

s

•
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s
 i
n

 l
if
e

 
e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 w

it
h

in
 

P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
!

! •
T

h
e

 d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

 i
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 

lif
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 f
o

r 
m

a
le

s
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 
a

n
d

 
lo

w
e

s
t 
w

a
rd

s
 i
s
 1

1
.3

 y
e

a
rs

 
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
fe

m
a

le
s
 1

0
.7

 y
e

a
rs

. 
T

h
e

 2
0

0
7

 J
S

N
A

 s
h

o
w

e
d

 t
h

e
 

d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

 w
a

s
 1

0
.4

 y
e

a
rs

 
(m

a
le

s
) 

a
n

d
 8

.9
 y

e
a

rs
 

(f
e

m
a

le
s
)!

! •
In

 P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
, 
c
e

rt
a

in
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 
lo

w
e

r 
lif

e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y,

 m
o

re
 

in
fa

n
t 
m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 

p
o

o
re

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
. 

O
n

e
 s

u
c
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 i
s
 

tr
a

v
e

lle
rs

, 
w

h
e

re
 o

n
ly

 5
5

%
 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 n
o

 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
 

h
e

a
lt
h

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 -

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 l
o

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 

o
th

e
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

•
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 h
a

s
 a

 m
ili

ta
ry

 
b

a
s
e

 a
n

d
 a

 p
ri
s
o

n
. 
B

o
th

 h
a

v
e

 
th

e
ir
 o

w
n

 u
n

iq
u

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
, 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
!

! •
T

h
e

 p
ri
s
o

n
 h

a
s
 a

 1
2

-b
e

d
, 
1

3
-

c
o

t 
m

o
th

e
r 

a
n

d
 b

a
b

y
 u

n
it
 f
o

r 
b

a
b

ie
s
 u

p
 t
o

 1
8

 m
o

n
th

s
  
!

! •
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 i
s
 b

e
h

in
d

 t
h

e
 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 
a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 f
iv

e
 G

C
S

E
s
 g

ra
d

e
 

A
*-

C
 (

in
c
: 
E

n
g

lis
h

 a
n

d
 m

a
th

s
).

 
T

h
e
 g

a
p
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

a
v
e

ra
g

e
 n

a
rr

o
w

e
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
2

0
0

8
/0

9
 a

n
d

 2
0

0
9

/1
0

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
s
u

b
je

c
ts

. 
In

it
ia

l 
d

a
ta

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 s

h
o

w
s
 a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t!

! •
In

 s
o

m
e

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 t
h

e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 f
iv

e
 A

*-
C

 
g

ra
d

e
s
 a

t 
G

C
S

E
 w

a
s
 2

3
%

. 
T

h
is

 w
a

s
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 8
5

%
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

h
ig

h
e

s
t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 s
c
h

o
o

ls

•
3

0
.5

%
 o

f 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
p

u
p

ils
 d

o
 n

o
t 
h

a
v
e

 E
n

g
lis

h
 

a
s
 t
h

e
ir
 f
ir
s
t 
la

n
g

u
a

g
e
!

! •
T

h
e

 t
e

n
 m

o
s
t 
c
o

m
m

o
n

 
la

n
g

u
a

g
e

s
 s

p
o

k
e

n
 i
n

 
s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

re
 E

n
g

lis
h

, 
P

u
n

ja
b

i,
 U

rd
u

, 
P

o
lis

h
, 

P
o

rt
u

g
u

e
s
e

, 
S

lo
v
a

k
ia

n
, 

L
it
h

u
a

n
ia

n
, 
G

u
a

ja
ra

ti
, 
C

z
e

c
h

 
a

n
d

 C
h

in
e

s
e
!

! •
M

o
re

 r
e

c
e

n
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 

b
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 2

0
1
1

 
C

e
n

s
u

s
 (

d
u

e
 l
a

te
 2

0
1

2
)

!5

25



P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1

2
 –

 i
n

it
ia

l 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

W
e

 a
re

 n
o

t 
a

ll 
th

e
 s

a
m

e

D
if

fe
re

n
t 

a
g

e
s

 a
n

d
 b

a
c

k
g

ro
u

n
d

s
D

if
fe

re
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 /
 

li
fe

 c
h

a
n

c
e

s

!6

W
e

 a
ll 

h
a

v
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 &

 w
e
llb

e
in

g
 

n
e

e
d

s
 b

u
t 
w

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
tr

iv
e

 f
o
r 

e
q

u
it
y
 o

f 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
s
e

g
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n

M
e

e
ti
n
g

 b
a

s
ic

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
, 

e
d

u
c

a
ti
o
n
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t,
 i
n

c
o
m

e
 &

 f
o

o
d

 a
re

 
e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
fi
rs

t 
s
te

p
s

T
h

is
 w

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

 d
if
fe

re
n
ti
a

l 
ta

rg
e
ti
n
g

 o
f 
s
o

m
e
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

w
h

ils
t 
m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 u
n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f
o

r 
a
ll

26



P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
1

 –
 i
n

it
ia

l 
fi

n
d

in
g

s

•
A

ro
u

n
d

 1
 i
n

 4
 a

d
u

lt
s
 i
n

 
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 a
re

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t
o

 
b

e
 o

b
e

s
e

 (
a

lm
o

s
t 
id

e
n

ti
c
a

l 
to

 
th

e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 

p
re

v
a

le
n

c
e

)!
! •

P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
’s

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 

p
re

v
a

le
n

c
e

 o
f 
o

b
e

s
it
y
 h

a
s
 f
a

lle
n

 
b

y
 a

ro
u

n
d

 3
%

 s
in

c
e

 t
h

e
 l
a

s
t 

J
S

N
A

 r
e

p
o

rt
!

! •
In

 c
h

ild
re

n
, 
o

b
e

s
it
y
 l
e

v
e

ls
 a

t 
s
c
h

o
o

l 
e

n
tr

y
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 f
ro

m
 

th
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 
a

m
o

n
g

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

l 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
 t
o

 b
e

lo
w

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 

fo
r 

th
e

 g
ro

u
p

 a
n

d
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

lly
!

! •
D

if
fe

re
n

t 
a

re
a

s
 o

f 
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 
h

a
v
e

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 

o
b

e
s
it
y
  
ra

te
s
!

! •
3

0
%

 o
f 
a

d
u

lt
s
 c

o
n

s
u

m
e

 f
iv

e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 p
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
fr

u
it
 o

r 
v
e

g
e

ta
b

le
s
 e

v
e

ry
 d

a
y
 

(c
o

m
p

a
ra

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
)!

! ! !

•
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 h
a

s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 

fe
w

e
r 

a
lc

o
h

o
l-
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 
a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 f
o

r 
u

n
d

e
r-

1
8

s
!

! •
A

lc
o

h
o

l-
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
 

a
re

 a
t 
th

e
ir
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 
fo

r 
a

g
e

s
 4

0
 

to
 4

9
 y

e
a

rs
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 t
ru

e
 f
o

r 
b

o
th

 m
a

le
s
 a

n
d

 f
e

m
a

le
s
, 

a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 m

a
le

 a
d

m
is

s
io

n
 

ra
te

 i
s
 h

ig
h

e
r"

! •
T

h
re

e
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
fo

r 
9

4
%

 o
f 
th

e
s
e

 a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
: 

m
e

n
ta

l 
/ 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
ra

l 
d

is
o

rd
e

r 
(6

0
%

),
 e

th
a

n
o

l 
p

o
is

o
n

in
g

, 
a

lc
o

h
o

lic
 l
iv

e
r 

d
is

e
a

s
e

 
(f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t
h

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
tr

e
n

d
)!

! •
T

h
e

s
e

 a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
 a

re
 a

 l
a

rg
e

 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 h
a

v
in

g
 o

n
e

 
o

r 
tw

o
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 (

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 

fe
w

e
r 

m
o

re
 f
re

q
u

e
n

t 
a

tt
e

n
d

e
e

s
)

•
T

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
a

d
u

lt
s
 (

a
g

e
d

 
1

6
 a

n
d

 o
v
e

r)
 w

h
o

 a
re

 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
lly

 a
c
ti
v
e

 f
o

r 
a

t 
le

a
s
t 
3

0
 

m
in

u
te

s
 o

n
 t
h

re
e

 o
r 

m
o

re
 d

a
y
s
 

a
 w

e
e

k
 i
s
 1

8
.1

%
 a

n
d

  
d

e
c
re

a
s
e

s
 t
o

 9
.4

%
 f
o

r 
a

g
e

 
6

5
+

. 
W

o
rr

y
in

g
ly

, 
5

1
%

 o
f 
a

ll 
a

d
u

lt
s
 a

g
e

d
 1

6
+

 a
n

d
 7

3
.7

%
 o

f 
th

o
s
e

 a
g

e
d

 6
5

+
 a

re
 n

o
t 
a

c
ti
v
e

 
a

t 
a

ll!
! •

5
6

%
 o

f 
p

u
p

ils
 s

p
e

n
d

 a
t 
le

a
s
t 

th
re

e
 h

o
u

rs
 e

a
c
h

 w
e

e
k
 o

n
 

s
c
h

o
o

l 
s
p

o
rt

 –
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 
n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
!

! •
T

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 l
iv

in
g

 
w

it
h

 H
IV

 i
n

 P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
d

 
a

c
c
e

s
s
in

g
 c

a
re

 h
a

s
 r

is
e

n
 f
ro

m
 

9
7

 t
o

 1
7

2
 (

2
0

0
5

 t
o

 2
0

0
9

).
 

T
ra

n
s
m

is
s
io

n
 b

y
 s

e
x
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

m
e

n
 a

n
d

 w
o

m
e

n
 i
s
 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

c
o

m
m

o
n

 r
o

u
te
!

! •
T
e

e
n

a
g

e
 p

re
g

n
a

n
c
y
 r

a
te

s
 a

re
 

h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

h
ig

h
e

s
t 
in

 t
h

e
 r

e
g

io
n

•
Y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
’s

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

f 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e

 
m

is
u

s
e

 a
re

 b
e

lo
w

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
!

! •
T

h
e

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
 p

re
v
a

le
n

c
e

 o
f 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 
c
ig

a
re

tt
e

 s
m

o
k
in

g
 i
n

 
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 i
s
 2

7
%

 -
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 (
2

2
.2

%
)!

! •
T

h
is

 i
s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 h

ig
h

e
r 

in
 

th
e

 m
o

s
t 
d

e
p

ri
v
e

d
 a

re
a

s
 w

h
e

re
 

n
e

a
rl
y
 t
w

o
 i
n

 f
iv

e
 a

d
u

lt
s
 s

m
o

k
e
!

! •
N

H
S

 P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 h

a
s
 t
h

e
  

re
g

io
n

’s
 s

e
c
o

n
d

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 
ra

te
 o

f 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 a

tt
ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 d
e

a
th

s
 !

! •
U

s
e

 o
f 
o

p
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 c
ra

c
k
 

c
o

c
a

in
e

 h
a

s
 r

is
e

n
, 
b

u
t 
th

e
re

 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
!

! •
T

h
e

re
 w

a
s
 a

 4
1

%
 r

is
e

 (
4

5
 

p
e

o
p

le
) 

in
  
th

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 
c
a

n
n

a
b

is
 

m
is

u
s
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 (

2
0

0
9

 t
o

 2
0

1
0

)!

!

H
o

w
 w

e
 l
iv

e
 a

ff
e

c
ts

 o
u

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

 &
 w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

W
h

a
t 

w
e

 e
a

t
W

h
a

t 
w

e
 d

ri
n

k
W

h
a

t 
w

e
 d

o
W

h
a

t 
w

e
 s

m
o

k
e

 o
r 

u
s

e

!7

27



P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1

2
 -

 i
n

it
ia

l 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

H
o

w
 w

e
 l
iv

e
 a

ff
e

c
ts

 o
u

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

 &
 w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

W
h

a
t 

w
e

 e
a

t
W

h
a

t 
w

e
 d

ri
n

k
W

h
a

t 
w

e
 d

o
W

h
a

t 
w

e
 s

m
o

k
e

 o
r 

u
s

e

!8

C
o

n
ti
n
u

e
 &

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 t
h
e

 L
iv

e
 

H
e

a
lt
h
y,

 L
iv

e
 G

re
e
n

 h
e

a
lt
h

, 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
 &

 e
n

v
ir
o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
g

e
n

d
a

:!

•
In

c
re

a
s
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

y
 e

a
ti
n
g
!

•
In

c
re

a
s
e

 a
c

ti
v
it
y
!

•
In

c
re

a
s
e

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 l
if
e

s
ty

le
s
 &

 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
!

C
o

n
ti
n
u
e

 l
o
c
a
l 
a
c
ti
o
n

 o
n
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 

re
la

te
d

 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

lo
b

b
y
in

g
 o

n
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
is

s
u
e

s
, 

s
u

c
h
 a

s
 m

in
im

u
m

 a
lc

o
h
o
l 

p
ri
c
in

g
 

R
e

d
u
c
e
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e

C
o

n
ti
n
u
e

 l
o
c
a
l 
a
c
ti
o
n

 t
o
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 s
e
x
u
a

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 &

 r
e

d
u
c
e
 

s
e

x
u
a
l 
v
io

le
n
c

e

28



P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
1

 –
 i
n

it
ia

l 
fi

n
d

in
g

s

•
W

e
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 e
n

g
a

g
e

 m
o

re
 w

it
h

 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 
n

e
e

d
s
 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 

h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
ra

n
g

e
 o

f 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

o
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 

h
a

v
e

 r
e

a
l 
c
h

o
ic

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
ir
 l
iv

e
s
!

! •
M

u
c
h

 o
f 
th

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 d

a
ta

 
a

b
o

u
t 
a

d
u

lt
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 s

a
y
s
 

lit
tl
e

 a
b

o
u

t 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 p

a
y
 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 o

w
n

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
!

! •
T

h
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 d

a
ta

 f
ro

m
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
u

s
e

r 
s
u

rv
e

y
s
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 
re

c
e

iv
in

g
 c

o
u

n
c
il-

fu
n

d
e

d
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 t
h

a
t 
w

e
 d

o
 

n
o

t 
a

lw
a

y
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

e
 

e
x
c
e

lle
n

c
e

 o
f 
s
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 l
e

v
e

ls
 

th
a

t 
w

e
 a

s
p

ir
e

 t
o

 i
n

 a
ll 

a
re

a
s
!

!

•
W

e
 d

o
 w

e
ll 

in
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
n

g
 

u
n

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 t
o

 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
c
a

re
 f
o

r 
a

ll 
g

ro
u

p
s
 

e
x
c
e

p
ti
n

g
 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b

ili
ty
!

! •
T

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 
p

e
o

p
le

 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
t 

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
c
a

re
 h

a
s
 f
a

lle
n

 b
y
 

2
6

%
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 2

0
0

7
-0

8
 a

n
d

 
2

0
0

9
-1

0
 (

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 l
o

w
e

r 
ra

te
s
 t
h

a
n

 o
u

r 
c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
r 

lo
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 o

r 
th

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
)!

! •
W

e
 a

ls
o

 h
a

v
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 

h
ig

h
e

r 
a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 
e

x
tr

a
 c

a
re

 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 p

e
r 

1
0

,0
0

0
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

g
e

d
 6

5
+
!

! •
W

e
 c

o
u

ld
 d

o
 m

o
re

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 f
o

r 
o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
 b

e
 

in
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l!
!

•
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 a

 g
ro

w
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 p

e
o

p
le

 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

tl
y
 f
u

n
d

in
g

 t
h

e
ir
 

o
w

n
 c

a
re
!

! •
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
d

a
ta

 
s
u

g
g

e
s
ts

 a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 t
u

rn
in

g
 

to
 s

o
c
ia

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t
o

 f
u

n
d

 t
h

e
ir
 

c
a

re
 w

h
e

n
 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

ru
n

 l
o

w
!

! •
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
re

s
e

a
rc

h
 s

u
g

g
e

s
ts

 
th

a
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 m
a

n
y
 m

o
re

 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
rr

a
n

g
in

g
 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 
c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
a

n
y
 

c
o

n
ta

c
t 
w

it
h

 s
o

c
ia

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
!

! !

T
h

e
 w

a
y
 w

e
 c

a
re

 f
o

r 
e

a
c
h

 o
th

e
r

W
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 w
a

n
ts

 

a
n

d
 n

e
e

d
s

 b
e

tt
e

r

W
e

 d
o

 w
e

ll
 a

t 
k

e
e

p
in

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

a
t 

h
o

m
e

A
d

u
lt

s
 f

re
q

u
e

n
tl

y
 p

a
y

 f
o

r 
a

n
d

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

 t
h

e
ir

 o
w

n
 c

a
re

!9

29



P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1

2
 -

 i
n

it
ia

l 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 w

a
y
 w

e
 c

a
re

 f
o

r 
e

a
c
h

 o
th

e
r

W
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 w
a

n
ts

 

a
n

d
 n

e
e

d
s

 b
e

tt
e

r

W
e

 d
o

 w
e

ll
 a

t 
k

e
e

p
in

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

a
t 

h
o

m
e

A
d

u
lt

s
 f

re
q

u
e

n
tl

y
 p

a
y

 f
o

r 
a

n
d

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

 t
h

e
ir

 o
w

n
 c

a
re

!1
0

X
y
z
:!

•
x
!

•
y
!

•
z
!

X
y
z

X
y
z

X
y
z

30



P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
1

 –
 i
n

it
ia

l 
fi

n
d

in
g

s

•
R

e
s
p

ir
a

to
ry

 d
is

e
a

s
e

 i
s
  
th

e
 t
h

ir
d

 
le

a
d

in
g

 c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 
d

e
a

th
 w

it
h

 
C

O
P

D
 (

C
h

ro
n

ic
 O

b
s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e

 
P

u
lm

o
n

a
ry

 D
is

o
rd

e
r)

 b
e

in
g

 t
h

e
 

la
rg

e
s
t 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
r.
 T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 
m

o
d

e
lle

d
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 
1

,3
2

8
 

u
n

d
ia

g
n

o
s
e

d
 C

O
P

D
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts
!

! •
W

it
h

 C
O

P
D

, 
th

e
 v

a
ri
a

b
ili

ty
 i
n

 
p

re
v
a

le
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
 

ra
te

s
 b

y
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 c
a

n
n

o
t 
b

e
 

a
tt
ri
b

u
te

d
 t
o

 d
e

p
ri
v
a

ti
o

n
 a

lo
n

e
 

a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

s
ts

 t
h

a
t 
s
o

m
e

 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 m

o
re

 
s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
a

t 
s
c
re

e
n

in
g

, 
d

ia
g

n
o

s
is

 a
n

d
 e

x
a

c
e

rb
a

ti
o

n
 

a
v
o

id
a

n
c
e
!

•
M

o
rt

a
lit

y
 f
ro

m
 C

H
D

 (
C

o
ro

n
a

ry
 

H
e

a
rt

 D
is

e
a

s
e

) 
in

 m
e

n
 a

g
e

d
 

u
n

d
e

r 
7

5
 y

e
a

rs
 h

a
s
 d

e
c
lin

e
d

 
b

u
t 
a

t 
a

 l
o

w
e

r 
ra

te
 t
h

a
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

c
lu

s
te

r 
g

ro
u

p
!

! •
In

 2
0

0
9

/1
0

 t
h

e
 e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 

a
d

m
is

s
io

n
 r

a
te

 f
o

r 
C

H
D

, 
a

ll 
p

e
rs

o
n

s
, 
in

 P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 w

a
s
 

h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 E

a
s
t 

o
f 
E

n
g

la
n

d
.!

! •
In

 2
0
0
9
/1

0
 t
h
e
 

re
v
a

s
c
u

la
ri
s
a

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s
 

(a
n

g
io

p
la

s
ty

 a
n

d
 C

A
B

G
) 

fo
r 

a
ll 

p
e

rs
o

n
s
, 
in

 P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 w

a
s
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 

E
n

g
la

n
d
!

W
e

 c
a

n
 d

o
 m

o
re

 t
o

 p
re

v
e

n
t 
p

e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 d

y
in

g
 p

re
m

a
tu

re
ly

L
u

n
g

 d
is

e
a

s
e

 i
s

 s
ti

ll
 c

o
m

m
o

n
"

H
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

s
e

 i
s

 s
ti

ll
 a

 b
ig

 

p
ro

b
le

m
"

 
A

v
e

ra
g

e
 c

a
n

c
e

r 
ra

te
s

 b
u

t 
"

s
ti

ll
 a

ff
e

c
t 

m
a

n
y

 p
e

o
p

le

•
T

h
e

 r
a

te
 o

f 
d

e
c
lin

e
 i
n

 c
a

n
c
e

r 
m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 i
n

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

ll 
a

g
e

s
 i
n

 
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 g

re
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 t
h

a
t 
s
e

e
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 N

e
w

 a
n

d
 

G
ro

w
in

g
 T

o
w

n
s
 O

N
S

 C
lu

s
te

r!
! •

L
u

n
g

, 
b

re
a

s
t,
 c

o
lo

re
c
ta

l 
a

n
d

 
p

ro
s
ta

te
 c

a
n

c
e

r 
a

re
 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

c
o

m
m

o
n

 c
a

n
c
e

rs
. 
T
o

g
e

th
e

r,
 t
h

e
s
e

 
a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
fo

r 
m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 5
0

%
 o

f 
a

ll 
c
a

n
c
e

r 
c
a

s
e

s
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
re

 
u

s
u

a
lly

 m
o

re
 c

o
m

m
o

n
 w

it
h

 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

g
e
!

! •
T

h
e

 d
e

a
th

 r
a

te
 f
o

r 
m

a
le

 a
n

d
 

fe
m

a
le

 l
u

n
g

 c
a

n
c
e

r 
d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
d

if
fe

r 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 o

r 
N

e
w

 a
n

d
 G

ro
w

in
g

 T
o

w
n

s
 c

lu
s
te

r 
ra

te
. 
T

h
e

re
 h

a
s
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
b

e
e

n
 a

n
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 t
re

n
d

 f
o

r 
lu

n
g

 c
a

n
c
e

r 
in

 w
o

m
e

n
 a

g
e

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

7
5

 y
e

a
rs

 i
n

 P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
!

•
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 h
a

s
 o

n
e

 
o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 
ra

te
s
 o

f 
d

e
a

th
 a

tt
ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 t
o

 
d

ia
b

e
te

s
 i
n

 i
ts

 c
lu

s
te

r!
! •

A
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 1

5
0

 
s
tr

o
k
e

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 a
re

 
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 
re

h
a

b
ili

ta
ti
o

n
 i
n

 2
0

1
0

/1
1
!

! •
It
 i
s
 p

re
d

ic
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
b

y
 

2
0

1
3

 i
n

p
a

ti
e

n
t 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 

fo
r 

s
tr

o
k
e

 w
ill

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 
b

y
 5

0
%

 (
fr

o
m

 2
0

0
8

)!
! •

S
u

ic
id

e
 r

a
te

s
 i
n

 a
ll 

a
g

e
s
 

a
re

 h
ig

h
e

r 
in

 
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

a
n

 
re

g
io

n
a

lly
 a

n
d

 
n

a
ti
o

n
a

lly

O
th

e
r 

c
a

u
s

e
s

S
m

o
k

in
g

 i
s

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
c

a
u

s
e

 a
c

ro
s

s
 a

ll
 o

f 
th

e
s

e
 a

re
a

s
"

!1
1

31



P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1

2
 -

 i
n

it
ia

l 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

W
e

 c
a

n
 d

o
 m

o
re

 t
o

 p
re

v
e

n
t 
p

e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 d

y
in

g
 p

re
m

a
tu

re
ly

L
u

n
g

 d
is

e
a

s
e

 i
s

 s
ti

ll
 c

o
m

m
o

n
"

H
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a

s
e

 i
s

 s
ti

ll
 a

 b
ig

 

p
ro

b
le

m
"

 
A

v
e

ra
g

e
 c

a
n

c
e

r 
ra

te
s

 b
u

t 
"

s
ti

ll
 a

ff
e

c
t 

m
a

n
y

 p
e

o
p

le
O

th
e

r 
c

a
u

s
e

s

!1
2

W
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

re
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h
o

 s
m

o
k
e
, 

to
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

d
e

a
th

s
 f
ro

m
:!

•
H

e
a

rt
 d

is
e
a

s
e
 &

 s
tr

o
k
e
!

•
C

a
n

c
e

rs
!

•
C

h
e

s
t 

d
is

e
a

s
e

s
!

F
o

r 
lo

n
g

 t
e
rm

 c
o
n
d

it
io

n
s
, 
w

e
 

n
e

e
d

:!

•
a

 g
re

a
te

r 
fo

c
u
s
 o

n
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o

n
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 h

e
a
lt
h
 &

 s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re
!

•
e

v
id

e
n
c

e
-b

a
s
e

d
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n

s
 i
n
 

th
e
 m

o
s
t 
a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
e
tt
in

g
s
!

•
c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
tr

e
a

tm
e
n
t,
 c

a
re

 &
 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

s
e
lf
-c

a
re
!

32



P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
1

 –
 i
n

it
ia

l 
fi

n
d

in
g

s

•
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 h
a

s
 m

o
re

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 t
h

a
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
1

0
 

y
e

a
rs

  
a

n
d

 a
g

a
in

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 
a

g
e

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 2

5
 a

n
d

 4
4

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 h
a

s
 

s
lig

h
tl
y
 l
e

s
s
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

g
e

 
g

ro
u

p
s
 6

5
 a

n
d

 o
v
e

r!
! •

T
h

e
 Y

o
u

n
g

 L
iv

e
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
w

e
d

 
th

a
t 
e

m
o

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 i
s
 r

a
te

d
 a

s
 a

 h
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 
is

s
u

e
 b

y
 l
o

c
a

l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
e

rs
!

! •
A

c
c
e

s
s
 r

a
te

s
 t
o

 a
d

u
lt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

fo
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

re
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 

h
ig

h
, 
w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
b

a
b

ly
 r

e
fl
e

c
ts

 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
p

ro
b

le
m

s
 l
ik

e
 d

e
p

re
s
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 
a

n
x
ie

ty
 i
n

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
!

! •
T

h
e

 r
a

te
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 
is

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 
in

 t
h

e
 3

5
-4

4
  
a

g
e

 
g

ro
u

p
. 
a

n
d

 g
ra

d
u

a
lly

 d
e

c
lin

e
s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 
th

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 

p
e

ri
o

d

•
S

lig
h

tl
y
 m

o
re

 p
e

o
p

le
 u

s
in

g
 

N
H

S
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

a
re

 a
d

m
it
te

d
 t
o

 i
n

p
a

ti
e

n
t 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
 t
h

a
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
!

! •
S

u
ic

id
e

 r
a

te
s
 i
n

 P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 

a
re

 h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
!

! •
T

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 n
o

 
C

a
re

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 A

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 
(C

P
A

) 
in

 P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 h

a
s
 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

d
, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 

s
ig

n
!

! •
N

H
S

 P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
v
e

rs
 t
h

e
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 o

f 
H

M
P

 
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

. 
T

h
e

 r
a

te
s
 o

f 
b

o
th

 c
o

m
m

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

e
v
e

re
 

m
e

n
ta

l 
ill

n
e

s
s
 a

re
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
fo

u
r 

to
 f
iv

e
 t
im

e
s
 m

o
re

 f
re

q
u

e
n

t 
in

 
p

ri
s
o

n
e

rs
!

!

•
M

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 d
is

o
rd

e
rs

 a
re

 
m

o
re

 c
o

m
m

o
n

 w
it
h

in
 ‘
d

e
p

ri
v
e

d
’ 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 a
m

o
n

g
s
t 
s
o

m
e

 
e

th
n

ic
 m

in
o

ri
ty

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
!

! •
R

a
te

s
 o

f 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 b

o
th

 i
n

 
1

8
-6

4
 a

n
d

 6
5

+
 a

g
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
 a

re
 

lo
w

e
r 

in
 P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

a
n

 t
h

e
 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

P
C

T
 p

e
e

rs
’ a

v
e

ra
g

e
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
a

ri
s
o

n
 d

e
ta

ils
 a

re
 

a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

.!
! •

In
c
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 
d

e
m

e
n

ti
a

 i
s
 s

e
t 
to

 
ri
s
e

 d
u

e
 t
o

 a
 r

is
in

g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 

a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s

•
N

H
S

 P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 w

a
s
 a

 p
ilo

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 A

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 
P

s
y
c
h

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
T

h
e

ra
p

ie
s
 

(I
A

P
T

) 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 f
ro

m
 2

0
0

9
. 

th
e

 t
o

ta
l 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

 
s
in

c
e

 2
0

0
9

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 1

,8
2

3
. 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d
!

! •
N

H
S

 P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 

a
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 f
o

r 
a

d
u

lt
s
 w

it
h

 m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 
p

ro
b

le
m

s
. 
In

 2
0

1
0

, 
1

0
8

 p
e

o
p

le
 

w
e

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
, 
5

9
 n

e
w

 c
lie

n
ts

 
s
ta

rt
e

d
 a

n
d

 5
2

 c
lo

s
e

d
. 
O

f 
th

e
s
e

 7
0

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

w
e

re
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
!

! •
T

h
e

 G
re

e
n

iv
e

rs
it
y
 p

ro
je

c
t 
w

ill
 

d
e

liv
e

r 
2

5
 g

re
e

n
 s

k
ill

s
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 
a

im
e

d
 a

t 
a

d
u

lt
s
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 
d

if
fi
c
u

lt
ie

s
, 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 

a
n

d
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
!

! !

M
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 &
 w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

M
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

b
le

m
s

 a
ff

e
c

t 

A
L

L
 a

g
e

 g
ro

u
p

s

S
e

v
e

re
 /
 e

n
d

u
ri

n
g

 m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

 (
ie

: 
s

c
h

iz
o

p
h

re
n

ia
 &

 

b
ip

o
la

r 
d

is
o

rd
e

r)
 a

re
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t

!
C

o
m

m
o

n
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

d
is

o
rd

e
rs

 (
s

u
c

h
 a

s
 a

n
x

ie
ty

 &
 

d
e

p
re

s
s

io
n

) 
a

re
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t"

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s

 h
e

lp
 p

e
o

p
le

 

w
it

h
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 i
s

s
u

e
s

!1
3

33



P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1

2
 –

 i
n

it
ia

l 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

M
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 &
 w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

M
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

b
le

m
s

 a
ff

e
c

t 

A
L

L
 a

g
e

 g
ro

u
p

s

S
e

v
e

re
 /
 e

n
d

u
ri

n
g

 m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

 (
ie

: 
s

c
h

iz
o

p
h

re
n

ia
 &

 

b
ip

o
la

r 
d

is
o

rd
e

r)
 a

re
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t

!
C

o
m

m
o

n
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

d
is

o
rd

e
rs

 (
s

u
c

h
 a

s
 a

n
x

ie
ty

 &
 

d
e

p
re

s
s

io
n

) 
a

re
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t"

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s

 h
e

lp
 p

e
o

p
le

 

w
it

h
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 i
s

s
u

e
s

!1
4

•
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e

a
lt
h

 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o
n
!

•
S

tr
e

n
g

th
e

n
e
d

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 

s
u

p
p

o
rt
!

•
S

tr
e

n
g

th
e

n
e
d

 o
u

tr
e
a

c
h
 s

u
p

p
o
rt
!

•
S

u
ic

id
e

 p
re

v
e
n

ti
o

n
!

•
Im

p
ro

v
e

d
 f

o
re

n
s
ic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

(c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 &

 w
it
h
in

 p
ri
s
o
n

)!

?
 o

th
e
rs

 t
b

c

34



P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
1

 –
 i
n

it
ia

l 
fi

n
d

in
g

s

•
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

  
h

a
s
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

d
 

a
 r

is
in

g
 t
re

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

a
te

s
 o

f 
T

B
 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 
d

e
c
a

d
e

 a
n

d
 h

a
s
 

h
ig

h
e

r 
ra

te
s
 t
h

a
n

 t
h

e
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 

a
v
e

ra
g

e
!

! •
In

 2
0

0
9

, 
3

8
 T

B
 c

a
s
e

s
 w

e
re

 
n

o
ti
fi
e

d
 f
o

r 
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h
!

! •
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 

in
c
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 
H

e
p

a
ti
ti
s
 C

 –
 

la
rg

e
ly

 d
u

e
 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 

d
e

te
c
ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s
!

! •
H

e
a

lt
h

c
a

re
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 
in

fe
c
ti
o

n
s
 M

R
S

A
 a

n
d

 C
d

if
f 
a

re
 

re
d

u
c
in

g

•
F

lu
 v

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o

n
 u

p
ta

k
e

 f
o

r 
o

v
e

r 
6

5
s
 i
s
 b

e
lo

w
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 a

n
d

 
re

m
a

in
s
 s

ta
ti
c
, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
in

g
 g

iv
e

n
 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
c
o

m
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
in

fe
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 
th

is
 a

g
e

 g
ro

u
p
!

! •
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 l
o

w
e

r 
M

M
R

 c
o

v
e

ra
g

e
 

a
t 
2

 y
e

a
rs

 o
ld

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
re

 h
a

s
 

b
e

e
n

 a
 d

e
c
lin

e
!

! •
H

o
s
p

it
a

l 
fi
g

u
re

s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

tl
y
 

s
h

o
w

 p
re

v
a

le
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
H

IV
 i
n

 
p

re
g

n
a

n
t 
w

o
m

e
n

 w
a

s
 0

.0
9

%
, 

a
n

d
 f
o

r 
s
y
p

h
ili

s
 0

.1
7

%
, 
w

h
ic

h
 

is
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
t 
o

f 
th

e
 

re
g

io
n

•
C

e
rv

ic
a

l 
s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 c
o

v
e

ra
g

e
 i
n

 
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 h
a

s
 d

e
c
lin

e
d

 f
ro

m
 

8
2

%
 i
n

 2
0

0
2

-2
0

0
3

 t
o

 7
7

%
 i
n

 
2

0
0

9
-2

0
1

0
!

! •
T

h
is

 d
e

c
lin

e
 i
s
 g

re
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

re
s
t 
o

f 
E

n
g

la
n

d
, 
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
re

 h
a

s
 

a
ls

o
 b

e
e

n
 a

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
d

e
c
lin

e
!

! •
O

th
e

r 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 
c
h

ro
n

ic
 o

b
s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e

 a
ir
w

a
y
s
 

d
is

e
a

s
e

 a
n

d
 l
u

n
g

 c
a

n
c
e

r!
! •

T
a

k
e

 u
p

 o
f 
s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 f
o

r 
b

o
w

e
l 

c
a

n
c
e

r 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 l
o

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 

re
g

io
n

a
l 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
!

! •
S

m
o

k
in

g
  
is

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
c
a

u
s
e
!

!

P
ro

te
c
ti
n

g
 o

u
r 

h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g

S
o

m
e

 i
n

fe
c

ti
o

u
s

 d
is

e
a

s
e

s
 a

re
 

in
c

re
a

s
in

g
, 
w

h
il
s

t 
o

th
e

rs
 a

re
 

d
e
c
re

a
s
in

g

W
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
tt

e
r 

p
ro

te
c

t 
o

u
rs

e
lv

e
s

 
a

g
a

in
s

t 
c

a
n

c
e

rs
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

p
re

v
e

n
ta

b
le

 d
is

e
a

s
e

s

W
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
tt

e
r 

p
ro

te
c

t 
o

u
rs

e
lv

e
s

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
"

in
fe

c
ti

o
u

s
 d

is
e

a
s

e
s

!1
5

35



P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1

2
 –

 i
n

it
ia

l 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

P
ro

te
c
ti
n

g
 o

u
r 

h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g

S
o

m
e

 i
n

fe
c

ti
o

u
s

 d
is

e
a

s
e

s
 a

re
 

in
c

re
a

s
in

g
, 
w

h
il
s

t 
o

th
e

rs
 a

re
 

d
e
c
re

a
s
in

g

W
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
tt

e
r 

p
ro

te
c

t 
o

u
rs

e
lv

e
s

 
a

g
a

in
s

t 
c

a
n

c
e

rs
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

p
re

v
e

n
ta

b
le

 d
is

e
a

s
e

s

W
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
tt

e
r 

p
ro

te
c

t 
o

u
rs

e
lv

e
s

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
"

in
fe

c
ti

o
u

s
 d

is
e

a
s

e
s

!1
6

W
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 f

o
r:

 !

•
c

h
ild

h
o

o
d

 i
m

m
u

n
is

a
ti
o
n
!

•
d

is
e

a
s
e

 s
u

rv
e
ill

a
n

c
e

 !

•
s
c

re
e
n

in
g
!

•
re

s
ili

e
n
c

e
 &

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
!

W
e

 n
e
e
d

 t
o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 

v
a

ri
a
b

ili
ty

 i
n
 t
h

e
 u

p
ta

k
e
 o

f 
s
c

re
e
n
in

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
s
 -

 
b

o
th

:!

•
c

a
n
c
e
r 

(e
.g

. 
b

re
a
s
t,
 b

o
w

e
l 
&

 

c
e
rv

ic
a
l)
!

•
n

o
n
-c

a
n

c
e
r 

(e
.g

. 
a
n
te

n
a
ta

l,
 

n
e
o
n
a
ta

l)

36



P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
1

 –
 i
n

it
ia

l 
fi

n
d

in
g

s

•
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 h
a

s
 a

 h
ig

h
 r

a
te

 o
f 

c
h

ild
re

n
 ‘
in

 n
e

e
d

’ p
e

r 
1

0
,0

0
0

 h
e

a
d

 
o

f 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
0

-1
7

 y
e

a
r 

o
ld

s
. 
In

 
2

0
1

0
 t
h

is
 w

a
s
 5

4
7

 a
n

d
 w

a
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

h
ig

h
e

s
t 
1

0
%

 o
f 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 i
n

 
E

n
g

la
n

d
!

! •
In

 A
u

g
u

s
t 
2

0
1
1

, 
1

6
1

 c
h

ild
re

n
 w

e
re

 
s
u

b
je

c
t 
to

 c
h

ild
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

s
 

a
n

d
 3

2
1

 w
e

re
 b

e
in

g
 l
o

o
k
e

d
 a

ft
e

r!
! •

P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 h

a
s
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
a

lly
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 h

ig
h

 r
a

te
s
 o

f 
c
h

ild
h

o
o

d
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 (

a
ll 

c
a

u
s
e

s
 

0
-1

5
 y

e
a

rs
)!

! •
In

 2
0

0
9

 t
h

e
re

 w
e

re
 2

3
 p

e
o

p
le

  
(0

-1
9

 y
e

a
rs

) 
k
ill

e
d

 o
r 

s
e

ri
o

u
s
ly

 
in

ju
re

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 r

o
a

d
s
. 
T

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 m

o
re

 i
n

 t
h

e
 1

6
-1

9
 

a
g

e
 g

ro
u

p
!

! •
In

 P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 i
n

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

  
th

e
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
s
e

x
u

a
l 
o

ff
e

n
c
e

s
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 
c
h

ild
re

n
 w

a
s
  
1

3
5

 !
! ! ! ! !

K
e

e
p

in
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 s

a
fe

S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 c

h
il
d

re
n

!
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 a
d

u
lt

s
"

•
T

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
p

e
o

p
le

 k
ill

e
d

 o
r 

s
e

ri
o

u
s
ly

 i
n

ju
re

d
 f
ro

m
 r

o
a

d
 t
ra

ff
ic

 
a

c
c
id

e
n

ts
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s
 t
o

 d
e

c
lin

e
!

! •
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 h
a

s
 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 
ra

te
 o

f 
h

ip
 f
ra

c
tu

re
s
 i
n

 p
e

o
p

le
 o

f 
a

ll 
a

g
e

s
, 

d
if
fe

ri
n

g
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 O

N
S

 
c
lu

s
te

r 
g

ro
u

p
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 

a
v
e

ra
g

e
!

! •
S

e
ri
o

u
s
 s

e
x
u

a
l 
o

ff
e

n
c
e

s
 i
n

 
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 f
ro

m
 

2
5

2
 t
o

 2
3

7
. 
S

e
ri
o

u
s
 v

io
le

n
t 
c
ri
m

e
 

h
a

s
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 3

.7
%
!

! •
D

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 v
a

ri
e

s
 d

e
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
c
ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
: 
3

5
%

 f
ro

m
 

ro
u

ti
n

e
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
u

a
l 
o

c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
 h

a
d

 v
is

ib
le

 c
o

ro
n

a
l 

c
a

ri
e

s
 (

2
4

%
 f
o

r 
th

o
s
e

 i
n

 m
a

n
a

g
e

ri
a

l 
o

c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 2
8

%
 i
n

 i
n

te
rm

e
d

ia
te

 
o

c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
s
) 

P
ro

te
c

ti
n

g
 f

ro
m

 a
v

o
id

a
b

le
 h

a
rm

•
In

 P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 w

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 4
4

9
 

in
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

to
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
c
a

s
e

s
 o

f 
 

a
b

u
s
e

 o
f 
v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

d
u

lt
s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

. 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
re

s
e

a
rc

h
 s

u
g

g
e

s
ts

 a
 

la
rg

e
r 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

a
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 

u
n

re
p

o
rt

e
d
!

! •
O

v
e

r 
h

a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 c
a

s
e

s
 w

e
re

 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 

to
 o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

:!
!

•
A

g
e

 6
5

-7
4

 =
 6

 p
e

r 
1

,0
0

0
 o

f 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
!

•
A

g
e

 7
5

-8
4

 =
 2

3
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0
!

•
A

g
e

 8
5

+
 =

 7
6

 p
e

r 
1

,0
0

0
!

! •
T

h
e

 m
o

s
t 
c
o

m
m

o
n

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 f
o

r 
a

ll 
a

g
e

 
g

ro
u

p
s
 w

e
re

:!
!

•
P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
3

1
%
!

•
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
2

6
%
!

•
E

m
o

ti
o

n
a

l 
/ 
p

s
y
c
h

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
2

1
%
!

•
N

e
g

le
c
t 
1

6
%
!

! •
In

 C
a

m
b

ri
d

g
e

s
h

ir
e

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 1
0

-2
0

 
ra

p
e

s
 p

e
r 

m
o

n
th

. 
T

h
e

 m
a

jo
ri
ty

 a
re

 
fe

m
a

le
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

3
 a

n
d

  
2

4
 y

e
a

rs

!1
7

37



P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1

2
 –

 i
n

it
ia

l 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

K
e

e
p

in
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 s

a
fe

S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 c

h
il
d

re
n

!
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 a
d

u
lt

s
"

P
ro

te
c

ti
n

g
 f

ro
m

 a
v

o
id

a
b

le
 h

a
rm

!1
8

P
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 &

 y
o

u
n
g

 
p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

:!

•
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 c
h

ild
 p

o
v
e
rt

y
!

•
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
a

tt
a
in

m
e
n
t!

•
s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 c

h
ild

re
n
!

•
e

a
rl
y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n

ti
o
n

 &
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g

 

p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 m
e
n

ta
l 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
!

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 

a
d

u
lt
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

:!

•
s
a
fe

g
u
a

rd
in

g
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
d

u
lt
s
!

•
a

c
c
id

e
n

t 
&

 i
n
ju

ry
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
!

W
e

 n
e
e
d

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 d

e
n
ta

l 
h
e

a
lt
h
 &

 

re
d

u
c
e
 i
n

e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 i
n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 

d
e

n
ta

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s

38



P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
1

 –
 i
n

it
ia

l 
fi

n
d

in
g

s

•
T

h
e

 2
0

1
0

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
L

if
e

 (
Q

o
L

) 
s
u

rv
e

y
 s

h
o

w
s
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 
h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

a
s
 h

ig
h
!

! •
O

p
in

io
n

 o
f 
h

e
a

lt
h

 l
e

v
e

ls
 i
n

 
g

e
n

e
ra

l 
w

a
s
: 
7

5
%

 ‘
g

o
o

d
’,
 2

0
%

 
‘f
a

ir
’ a

n
d

 5
%

 ‘
b

a
d

’!
! •

P
e

rc
e

iv
e

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

 l
e

v
e

ls
 a

re
 g

o
o

d
 

a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 P

la
c
e

 S
u

rv
e

y
 2

0
0

8
 

in
d

ic
a

te
d

 t
h

a
t 
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 h
a

s
 

th
e

 t
h

ir
d

 l
o

w
e

s
t 
p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 

s
a

y
in

g
 t
h

e
ir
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
s
 g

o
o

d
 o

r 
v
e

ry
 g

o
o

d
!

!
•

T
h

e
re

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

 4
%

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 
th

o
s
e

 a
g

re
e

in
g

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 p

o
lic

e
 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
lo

c
a

l 
p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

s
e

e
k
 p

e
o

p
le

’s
 v

ie
w

s
 a

b
o

u
t 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a
!

!
•

T
h

e
re

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

 9
%

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 
th

o
s
e

 s
a

y
in

g
 p

o
lic

e
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a

l 
p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

lly
 

d
e

a
l 
w

it
h

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a
!

! •
S

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 l
e

v
e

l 
h

a
s
 r

e
m

a
in

e
d

 
c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
fo

r 
3

 y
e

a
rs
!

!

•
3

6
%

 o
f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 (
Q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
L

if
e

 s
u

rv
e

y
) 

fe
lt
 t
h

a
t 
o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 
in

 t
h

e
ir
 a

re
a

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t
o

 g
e

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
y
 n

e
e

d
 

to
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 a

t 
h

o
m

e
 f
o

r 
a

s
 

lo
n

g
 a

s
 t
h

e
y
 w

a
n

t.
 A

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 

3
%

 f
ro

m
 2

0
0

9
!

! •
H

ig
h

 n
u

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 
s
a

y
 t
h

e
ir
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 i
s
 p

o
o

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 u

n
s
u

re
 w

h
e

re
 

to
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 h

e
lp

 a
n

d
 a

d
v
ic

e
!

! •
T

h
e

 T
e

llU
s
 a

n
d

 T
a

k
in

g
 

P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 P

u
ls

e
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 

s
h

o
w

 t
h

a
t 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 f
o

u
n

d
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 o

n
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 f
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 

lif
e

s
ty

le
s
, 
a

lc
o

h
o

l,
 s

m
o

k
in

g
, 
s
e

x
 

a
n

d
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 w

a
s
 h

e
lp

fu
l 

a
n

d
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t,
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
y
 k

n
e

w
 h

o
w

 
to

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 !

! •
A

 t
e

e
n

a
g

e
 p

re
g

n
a

n
c
y
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 s

h
o

w
s
 a

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
s
e

x
 a

n
d

 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 a

d
v
ic

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f
o

r 
1

3
 –

 1
9

 y
e

a
r 

o
ld

s
!

!

•
T

h
e

 A
tt
it
u

d
e

 t
o

 H
e

a
lt
h

c
a

re
 

S
u

rv
e

y
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 s

h
o

w
 8

1
%

 o
f 

re
s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 f
e

lt
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
ir
 l
o

c
a

l 
N

H
S

 h
e

lp
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 
a

n
d

 w
e

llb
e

in
g

 o
f 
th

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
ir
 f
a

m
ily

. 
T

h
is

 r
a

n
k
s
 

P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 i
n

 t
h

e
 t
o

p
 f
iv

e
 

P
C

T
s
 r

e
g

io
n

a
lly
!

! •
T

h
e

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
G

P
 s

u
rv

e
y
 s

h
o

w
s
 

a
 s

m
a

lle
r 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
p

e
o

p
le

 f
e

lt
 

it
 w

a
s
 e

a
s
y
 t
o

 g
e

t 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
o

 
th

e
 G

P
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 b
y
 p

h
o

n
e

 
c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t
o

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 o
v
e

ra
ll!

! •
8

0
%

 w
h

o
 t
ri
e

d
 t
o

 g
e

t 
a

n
 

a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 a
 d

o
c
to

r 
fa

ir
ly

 q
u

ic
k
ly

 w
e

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
!

! •
W

h
e

n
 a

s
k
e

d
 h

o
w

 o
ft
e

n
 t
h

e
y
 

fe
lt
 t
h

e
y
 w

e
re

 ‘
tr

e
a

te
d

 w
it
h

 
re

s
p

e
c
t 

a
n

d
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
’ (

Q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
L

if
e

 
s
u

rv
e

y
) 

3
2

%
 s

a
id

 a
ll 

th
e

 t
im

e
, 

4
5

%
 m

o
s
t 
o

f 
th

e
 t
im

e
, 
a

n
d

 4
%

 
ra

re
ly

 o
r 

n
e

v
e

r

•
L

o
c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 h
a

v
e

 a
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 

h
ig

h
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
s
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 
h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 –

 !
•

p
h

a
rm

a
c
is

ts
 (

9
0

.9
%

)!
•

G
P

/d
o

c
to

r’
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

(8
2

.8
%

)!
•

lo
c
a

l 
h

o
s
p

it
a

ls
 (

7
6

.9
%

) 
a

n
d

 !
•

d
e

n
ta

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

(6
7

.6
%

)!
! •

T
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 
le

a
s
t 
s
a

ti
s
fi
e

d
 w

it
h

 i
s
 d

e
n

ta
l 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
!

!

L
o

c
a

l 
v
o

ic
e

s

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 &
 s

a
ti

s
fa

c
ti

o
n

 

is
 h

ig
h

 

!
S

p
e

c
if

ic
 i
s

s
u

e
s
"

R
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 p

a
ti

e
n

t 
&

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

u
s
e
r 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e
 i
s
 g

o
o

d
W

h
a

t 
y

o
u

 t
h

in
k

!1
9

39



P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1

2
 –

 i
n

it
ia

l 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

L
o

c
a

l 
v
o

ic
e

s

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 &
 s

a
ti

s
fa

c
ti

o
n

 

is
 h

ig
h

 

!
S

p
e

c
if

ic
 i
s

s
u

e
s
"

R
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 p

a
ti

e
n

t 
&

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

u
s
e
r 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e
 i
s
 g

o
o

d
W

h
a

t 
y

o
u

 t
h

in
k

!2
0

W
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 k
e

e
p

 l
is

te
n

in
g

:!

•
p

u
b

lic
 &

 u
s
e
r 

fe
e
d

b
a

c
k
!

•
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n
g

 o
f 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

, 
h

e
a
lt
h
 &

 

w
e

llb
e

in
g

 o
f 
lo

c
a
l 
p

e
o
p

le
!

•
a

c
t 

o
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 c

o
n
c

e
rn

s
!

40



P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1
1

 –
 i
n

it
ia

l 
fi

n
d

in
g

s

•
N

H
S

 P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
’s

 t
o

ta
l 

b
u

d
g

e
t 
in

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 w
a

s
 £

3
5

5
 

m
ill

io
n
!

! •
2

4
%

 o
f 
th

is
 w

a
s
 s

p
e

n
t 
o

n
 

d
o

c
to

rs
, 
d

e
n

ti
s
ts

, 
o

p
ti
c
ia

n
s
 a

n
d

 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
is

ts
!

! •
4

9
%

 w
a

s
 s

p
e

n
t 
o

n
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
a

n
d

 
o

th
e

r 
p

a
ti
e

n
t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
!

! •
1

9
%

 w
a

s
 s

p
e

n
t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

a
n

d
 a

d
u

lt
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
!

! •
8

%
 w

a
s
 s

p
e

n
t 
o

n
 o

th
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
!

! ! !

•
T

h
e

 r
a

te
 t
h

a
t 
p

e
o

p
le

 (
a

d
u

lt
s
) 

a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl
y
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
o

c
ia

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

a
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t
h

e
 

a
v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
s
im

ila
r 

c
o

u
n

c
ils
!

! •
C

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 u
n

it
a

ry
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 
in

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 i
n

 2
0

0
9

/1
0

, 
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 w
a

s
 s

e
c
o

n
d

 
h

ig
h

e
s
t 
in

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

s
p

e
n

d
 o

n
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
c
a

re
 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 

d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
 !

! •
In

 2
0

0
9

/1
0

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 s
p

e
n

d
 o

n
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
 w

a
s
 l
o

w
 (

6
%

 o
f 
to

ta
l 

s
o

c
ia

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 s

p
e

n
d

) 
c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 i
n

 
u

n
it
a

ry
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 (
1

0
%

) !
! •

In
 2

0
0

9
/1

0
 t
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 a

 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 d

a
y
 a

n
d

 
d

o
m

ic
ili

a
ry

 c
a

re
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 

th
a

t 
w

a
s
 s

p
e

n
t 
b

y
 w

a
y
 o

f 
d

ir
e

c
t 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
!

! ! !

•
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 t
h

e
 b

ig
g

e
s
t 
s
in

g
le

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 f
o

r 
4

9
%

 o
f 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 n

e
t 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 f
o

r 
2

0
0

9
-2

0
1

0
!

! •
C

o
m

b
in

e
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 (

a
d

u
lt
s
 

a
n

d
 c

h
ild

re
n

) 
is

 t
h

e
 s

e
c
o

n
d

 
b

ig
g

e
s
t 
a

re
a

 o
f 
s
p

e
n

d
!

! •
P

la
n

n
e

d
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

0
-2

0
1
1

, 
th

e
 p

e
r-

c
a

p
it
a

 
g

ro
s
s
 c

o
s
t 
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f
o

r 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
s
 

£
6

,5
3

1
 (

E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 

£
6

,5
2

0
)!

! •
P

la
n

n
e

d
 p

e
r-

c
a

p
it
a

 s
p

e
n

d
 o

n
 

th
e

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 £
5

,2
0

7
!

! •
P

la
n

n
e

d
 p

e
r 

c
a

p
it
a

 s
p

e
n

d
 o

n
 

c
h

ild
re

n
’s

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 i
s
 £

5
6

8
!

W
h

e
re

 d
o

 w
e

 s
p

e
n

d
 t
h

e
 m

o
n

e
y
?

N
H

S
A

d
u

lt
 s

o
c

ia
l 
c

a
re

C
h

il
d

re
n

 &
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le

!2
1

41



P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 J

S
N

A
 2

0
1

2
 –

 i
n

it
ia

l 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

W
h

e
re

 d
o

 w
e

 s
p

e
n

d
 t
h

e
 m

o
n

e
y
?

N
H

S
A

d
u

lt
 s

o
c

ia
l 
c

a
re

C
h

il
d

re
n

 &
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le

!2
2

W
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 d

a
ta

 
v
a

lid
it
y
 &

 a
c

c
u

ra
c
y
 o

f 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
d

a
ta

 f
o

r 
h
e

a
lt
h

 &
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
!

42



 

 
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 8 

18 JUNE 2012 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Councillor Wayne Fitzgerald – Cabinet Member for Adult Social 
Care 

Contact Officer(s): Sue Mitchell – Assistant Director, Public Health Tel. (01733) 758530 

 
THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD 

 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
FROM : Assistant Director, Public Health Deadline date : N/A 

 
For the Board to note the development of the Health and Wellbeing Board. 
 

 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 
 

1.1 This report is submitted to the Board to provide an update on development opportunities 
available to the Health and Wellbeing Board. 

 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 

2.1 The purpose of this report is to provide details of development opportunities available to 
the Health and Wellbeing Board. 
 

2.2  This report is for the Board to consider under its Terms of Reference No. 2.1 ‘to bring 
together the leaders of health and social care commissioners to develop common and 
shared approaches to improving the health and well being of the community’.  

  
3. BACKGROUND  
 

3.1 This report has been brought as an update item at the request of the Board. A short 
presentation and verbal update will be given at the meeting to inform the board of 
development opportunities, and enable them to make choices concerning which options 
the board wishes to pursue further. 

 
4. KEY ISSUES 
 

4.1 The presentation and verbal update that will be given at the Board meeting will cover the 
following: 

 

• Development options offered by the Local Government Association, NHS Leadership 
Academy and through regional simulation workshops 

• A recommendation of which options may offer the best fit for the Board’s development 
needs 

 
5. CONSULTATION 

 

5.1 Information provided during the meeting will be drawn from a range of sources, including 
from across the Council and the PCT.  

 
 

 

43



6. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 
 

6.1 For the Board to choose which options it wishes to pursue, and to task officers to follow-up 
and organise the required next steps.  

 
7. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
7.1 So that the Board is kept up to date with current development opportunities available and is 

able to access the support it requires. 
 

8. IMPLICATIONS 
 

8.1 The Board will be provided with sufficient information to enable them to feel confident about 
the future development of the Board.  

 
9. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985) 
  

9.1 Various sources have been used to prepare the presentation.  

44



 

 
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 9 

18 JUNE 2012 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Councillor Wayne Fitzgerald, Cabinet Member Adult Social Care 

Contact Officer(s): Tim Bishop – Assistant Director, Strategic 
Commissioning 

Terry Rich – Executive Director, Adult Social Care 

Tel. (01733) 758407 

 
Tel. (01733) 758444 

 
LEARNING DISABILITY SUB-GROUP 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
FROM : Assistant Director, Strategic Commissioning Deadline date : N/A 

 
For the Board to note the arrangements of the Learning Disability Sub-Group. 
 

 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 
 

1.1 This report is submitted to the Board following a request by the Executive Director, Adult 
Social Care.  

 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 

2.1 The purpose of this report is for the Board to note the development of the sub-group along 
the lines outlined. 

 
2.2 This report is for the Board to consider under its Terms of Reference 3.6 ‘by establishing 

sub-groups as appropriate given consideration to areas of joint health and social care 
commissioning, including but not restricted to services for people with learning disabilities’.  

 
3. LEARNING DISABILITY SUB GROUP 
 

3.1 On the 1 March 2012 the Learning Disabilities Services returned to Adult Social Care 
Department within Peterborough City Council. In order to have a joint arrangement between 
the PCC and the NHSP a Section 75 agreement was agreed by the two organisations and 
the host will be the PCC.   

 
3.2 A Learning Disability Executive Board will operate as a sub-group of the Health and Well 

Being Board and will be responsible for implementing the agreed strategy and 
commissioning plans and for recommending any changes in approach or direction to both 
the Health and Well Being Board and to the partner Commissioning boards (i.e. Council 
Cabinet, PCT Board and local commissioning groups/clinical commissioning groups 
(“LCG/CCG”) once fully established). 

 
3.3 The purpose of the sub-group is to provide strategic oversight and direction for the 

commissioning and delivery of services to support the health and well being of residents of 
Peterborough with learning disabilities and/or autism, in consultation with the Learning 
Disabilities Partnership Board (a multiagency communication and engagement group for 
learning disabilities and including the voluntary sector and service users), service users, 
their carers and families.  

 

3.3 The Sub-Group will be responsible for: 
 

45



3.3.1 Providing the overarching organisational leadership in the planning and delivery of 
effective learning disability services for Peterborough. 

3.3.2  Receiving periodic reports from the Section 75 Review Board, regarding the 
performance of services provided under the lead commissioning arrangements 
covered within this Agreement and to make recommendations as appropriate for 
any changes or extensions of terms of that agreement. 

 
3.3.3 Considering any issues arising from the Section 75 Review Board requiring 

particular attention. 
 
3.3.4  Developing and maintain an up to date Joint Commissioning Strategy for adults with 

learning disabilities and/or autism. 
 
3.3.5  Reviewing the outcome of commissioning plans arising from the strategy. 

 
3.3.6  Ensuring that the views or people with learning disabilities, their carers and families, 

and of the Learning Disabilities Partnership Board are fully taken account of in the 
development and implementation of all service and commissioning plans. 

 
3.3.7  Considering and review performance and quality measures in relation to the 

learning disability services and to recommend actions arising as a consequence of 
that review. 

 
3.3.8  Maintaining an overview of the financial investment made by commissioning 

partners into the services, ensuring that they achieve value for money and to make 
recommendations to the Health & Well Being Board and to partner Commissioning 
Boards where the need for change to investment are indicated. 

 
3.3.9  Giving consideration to the future investments in learning disabilities services 

annually including recommending to the PCT/CCG where any resources released 
through attrition might be re-invested. 

 
3.4 The membership will include: The Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care & Health; The 

Executive Director of Adult Social Services; the Assistance Director Strategic 
Commissioning; a PCT Director; a Director from the PCT; a lead clinician or GP from the 
CCG/LCG; the Director of Public Health; and a nomination from users/carers nominated via 
the LD Partnership Board. 

 
3.5 The Sub-Group will meet at least six monthly, but more frequently if required. It is 

envisaged that quarterly meetings may be required during the first year of operation of the 
group. 

 
3.6 The Parties have agreed that decisions will be made jointly wherever possible but based on 

a simple majority vote. A quorum for the purposes of any meeting where a decision is to be 
taken shall be one member from the Council and either one member from the PCT or the 
lead clinician/GP member from the LCG/CCG. 
 

3.7 The first Sub-Group meeting is due to take place on the 19 July 2012. 

 

4.  REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
4.1 To ensure that the Board is kept up to date with the establishment of sub-groups as 

appropriate. 
 

 

 

 

 
.  

46



 

 
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 10 

18 JUNE 2012 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Councillor Wayne Fitzgerald – Cabinet Member for Adult Social 
Care 

Contact Officer(s): Terry Rich – Executive Director, Adult Social Care Tel. (01733) 758444 

 
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD AGENDA PLAN 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
FROM : Executive Director, Adult Social Care Deadline date : N/A 

 
For the Board to agree and feed into the agenda plan for 2012/13. 
 

 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 
 

1.1 This report is submitted to Board at the request of the Executive Director, Adult Social Care. 
 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 

2.1 The purpose of this report is to provide the Board with a draft agenda plan for development 
for 2012/13.  

  
3. BACKGROUND 
 

3.1 The Board is responsible for feeding into its own agenda plan and therefore the plan is 
presented to the Board for discussion and to enable future items to be included.  

 
3.2 The draft agenda plan, which shows items currently scheduled, is attached at Appendix 1. 
 
4. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 
 

4.1 For the Board to identify future items for the agenda plan. 
 

47



48

This page is intentionally left blank



U
P
D
A
T
E
D
: 
2
1
 M

A
Y
 2
0
1
2
 

 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 A
N
D
 W

E
L
L
B
E
IN
G
 B
O
A
R
D
 

A
G
E
N
D
A
 P
L
A
N
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 

V
E
R
S
IO
N
 2
 

 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 D
a
te
 

 
It
e
m
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

 
 

 

2
4
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 

  

1
) 
T
h
e
 J
o
in
t 
H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W

e
ll
b
e
in
g
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

  
  

  
C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 D
r 
A
n
d
y
 L
ig
g
in
s
 /
 T
e
rr
y
 R
ic
h
 

 

 

 
 

 

1
0
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 

  

1
) 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 P
la
n
s
 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 D
r 
A
n
d
y
 L
ig
g
in
s
 /
 T
e
rr
y
 R
ic
h
 

 

 
 

 

2
5
 M

a
rc
h
 2
0
1
3
 

  

T
B
C
 

 

 

49



50

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on 26 March 2012 and Matters Arising
	4 Peterborough Healthwatch
	5 Clinical Commissioning Group Presentation
	6 Public Health Transition Progress Report
	7 Peterborough Health and Wellbeing Strategy: Developing Themes and Priorities
	120618 - Health and Wellbeing Board - Peterborough Health and Wellbeing Strategy Developing Themes and Priorities - Appendix 1

	8 The Development of the Health and Wellbeing Board
	9 Learning Disability Sub-Group
	10 Health and Wellbeing Board Agenda Plan 2012-2013
	120618 - Health and Wellbeing Board - Health and Wellbeing Board Agenda Plan 2012-2013 - Appendix 1


